Premiji, Sitara

————
From: McTaggart, Steve
Sant; Monday, January 21, 2013 10:20 AM
To: Premiji, Sitara
Subject: RE: re. Sewer Separation Grant site 1451 Harnby St, $1000 - Long table Distillery Ltd.
done

From: Premjl, Sitara
Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2013 12:49 PM

To: McTaggart, Steve

Subject: re: Sewer Separation Grant site 1451 Hornby St. $1000 - Long table Distillery Ltd.

Parked Doc.#: 1900727205 $1000

Thanks
sitara
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City of Vancouver
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Inter-Office Correspondence

TAX: NN -
City Engineering Department ) }
DATE: _Jrewuraey Z, 2ei> *UTHORIZED /
; ‘m‘.&l/ S e r
MEMO TO: Comptroller of Accounting. ,

SUBJECT: SEWER SEPARATION ON PRIVATE PROPERTY

In accz}lance with the Council resolution of April 4, 1978, the invoice for work done at

7 mten ST has been submitted. The connection
has been passed by the District Plumbing Inspector and the cost found reasonable.

Please pay §__/<eess === | chargeable to Order No. _AVES B2 7¢
Cheque payable to _ (727 Cen/ o 17 & T C_

Cheque Mail to LS rryPenS ST

Viansc e oves C .
V&7 SCG
i | /-\

District Inspector ® Q/‘M“M&/
/ ;
Plumbing Inspector 4 W
T 7

Sewer Engineer % 7

(1 copy Sewers; 1 copy Plumbing Inspector; 1 copy Accounting)
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CITY OF VANCOUVER
COMMUNITY SERVICES

Licences and Inspections Department
Plumbing and Gas Inspection Branch

APPLYING FOR SEWER SEPARATION GRANT

TO:  Craig Postlethwaite , Plumbing Supervisor
Sewer Sepuration Branch
Licences and [nspections Department
453 W 12" Avenue
Vancouver, BC V3Y V4

Dear Sir:

Ree 2\ MAW §T,

The work at the above address is now complete and has been passed by the Plumbing

Inspector. | would like to apply for the Sewer Separation Grant, Please find enclosed a

paid receipt from the contractor.

Tha oy,
(.

(Signaturey”
Cheque payable to: C AT Cevle pAOTEL
Cheque mail to: 2101\ My 3T, VAN CLW vER BC

VAT 3CE

453 West 12th Avenue VancouveriBiolf ¥ridbbvBr 608 FAel#00 faus0d73.7100  www. city. vancouvesgeci 99 of 563



INVOICE

| I Ii G . [nvaice No,: 651044
Date: 09/18/2012
Ship Date’
Jim@perkinsgroup.ca Page: 1
4560 Maln Street Re: Order No 221
Vancouver, British Columbia V5V 3RS
778 384 1587
Ship to;
Sold to:
Polo Yang ‘ Sewer seperalion.
2111 Main 5t
Vancouver
Buslhess No.: 802233254 RPOOM
Quantity Dascription Tax Base Price Disc % Unit Price Amount
| [Permil including pick up. H 320.00 320,00 320,00
1 | Excavalor [ncluding delivery H 1,359.00 1,350.00 1,359.00
1| Pipe and fitings. H 63,435.00 99,00 634.00 B34.00
1| Fill remaoval H 100.00 100,00 100,00
1| Crew lo seperate storm and sewerline and  [H 860.00 0E0.00 8980.00
cara through wall and (e into ety
connections,
1| Craw ta patchwall. H 100.00 100.00 100.00
1| Crew and malerials lo palch ashphall, H 400.00 400.00 400.00
1| Crew and malerials lo Install melal guard on |H 500.00 500.00 500.00
laneway side of wall.
H -« HST @ 12%
HST 524,76
C, l ( / 6 : f) . 6 7
0T\ R
& q b
b 4 /
\ @ [ (
( s
Shipped By: Tracking Mumber:
Comment: Total Amount 4 89776
Sold By:

City of Vancouver - FOI File # 2018-604
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| %‘4‘% Gondre MOTOR HOTEL

2111 MAIN & KINGSWAY AT 6TH AVE., VANCOUVER B.C., CANADA V5T 3C6
TELEPHONE: (604) 876-7166 FAX: (604) 876-6727

December 12, 2012
Dear Mr. Ewan Quirk

Re: 2111 Main St.
( Separating sanitary sewage flows from storm water )

In our telephone conversation this morning, I enclose the invoice of Sewer Separation.
If you have any concern please contract me at 604.876.7166.
Thanks.

Polo Yang
General Manager
City Centre Motor Hotel

City of Vancouver - FOI File # 2018-604 Page 124 of 563
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Premiji, Sitara

From: McTaggart, Steve

Sent: Menday, January 21, 2013 10:19 AM

To: Premii, Sitara

Subject: RE: re: Sewer Separation Grant site 2111 Main st. $1000 - City Centre Motel
done

From: Premiji, Sitara

Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2013 12:49 PM

To: McTaggart, Steve

Subject: re: Sewer Separation Grant site 2111 Maln st. $1000 - City Centre Motel

Parked Doc.#: 1900727206 51000

Thanks
sitara

City of Vancouver - FOI File # 2018-604 Page 126 of 563
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City of Vancouver
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Inter-Office Correspondence

: e ( %)
City Engineering Department TAK: (r( e
A
DATE: Oét' 1,520 7 Z/ ' AUTHORIZED . *3@
BY: i *

MEMO TO: Comptroller of Accounting.

SUBJECT: SEWER SEPARATION ON PRIVATE PROPERTY

In accordance with the Council resolution of April 4, 1978, the invoice for work done at
5 threo S7 has been submitted. The connection
has been passed by the Dtstnct Plumbing Inspector and the cost foun 4 6; ﬁbie

Please pay §__ /(D)= , chargeable to Order No.

Cheque payable to //,r'_; #ﬁf‘o %Oé’?y Pl 1D Ve

s.22(1)
Cheque Mail to

Ven/co vvdls 5.0, \JGCA SEEL.

District Inspector %

Plumbing Inspector J%Z(W

Sewer Engineer K~ (szfaip{ki/ﬂ .l

(1 copy Sewers; 1 copy Plumbing Inspector; 1 copy Accounting)

City of Vancouver - FQI File # 2018-604

Page 127 of 563
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CITY OF VANCOUVER
COMMUNITY SERVICES

Licences and Inspections Department
Plumbing and Gas Inspection Branch

APPLYING FOR SEWER SEPARATION GRANT

TO  Craig Postlethwaite , Plumbing Supervisor
Sewer Separation Branch
Licences and Inspections Department
453 W 12" Avenue
Vancouver, BC VSY 1V4

Denc Sir

re (255 HARD :5'73?557': %Ncauar}é’)/_’?é

The work at the above address is now complete and has been passed by the Plumbing

Inspector. [ would like to apply for the Sewer Separation Grant. Please find enclosed a

paid receipt from the contractor,

Thank Yau,

Cheque payable to: HSS /’} AR O P/? 0RPZRT Y ﬂCCQ f{N-/_-
5.22(1)

Cheque mail to: ===

= R Ty SK

451 West 12th Avenue Vanéﬂngfr IC YSY Lv4 T 604, yﬂazl@é(ﬁu 873.7100 m.dw.nmg«a\é%r.%cg[ 563
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INVOICE #:
PLUMBING & HEATING DATE:
179156 94 Ave. Surrey BC V4N 4A1 PH: 604-720-0423
R N P R )
Exclusive 1156 Haro

$.22(1) -~
Vancuuvar British Columbia V6N 3K2

INVOICE

29568
11/20/12014

— = TP
4 .,,‘:"‘ ‘\l 1' l . :"; L' Ay “’:ﬁ; ;'t. |.“ ‘(__‘ﬂ

Service Date: Septembarzz 2014

Seperated sewer line, cut concrete and excavated to expose sewer connection. Dispose of debris.
Supply necessary materials to seperate sewer.

Backfilled grade and compact. Found sump pump not working, Supply and install,

Original Sewer Estimate
Additional Work
Replacing Storm line
Replacing Sump Pump
Permits

GS - GST 5%
GST

o

LABOUR RATE: $86/hr - minlmum 1.6 hours
OVERTIME RATE:  §127.50/r - minimum 2 hours
BUSINESS #: 889841086

Thank you for your business.

Payment due 30 days from receipt of invoice.

City of Vancouver - FOI File # 2018-604

City of Vancouver sald the sanitary line had to be replaced as well. Dug up and replaced storm line,

30,365.00

3,000.00
1,025,00
506.00

1,789.75

37,684.75

g lat.oo,



STATEMENT

STATEMENT DATE: 12/02/2014

PAGE: 1
PLUMBING & HEATING
CUBTOMER: ' REMIT TO:
Exclusive Across Town Plumbing & Heating Lid,
$.22(1) 17915 94 Avenue
Vancouver, BC V6N 3K2 Surrey, British Columbia VAN 4A1
| 604-720-0423
- T m TRl I if i, s Al ¢ Ll $
5 PRI T Tiw, b ‘r oy TN LEN + Wl i | ek
‘ m:uc*ﬂou TRANSAGTION & IL‘::,‘.‘“."T‘“” 1 mouu"r "l eALANGE[ | INVOICE # AMOUNT DUE
| ’ el
100232014 20798 Bill 223.13
11/25/2014 63110213 Paymen 22313
0.00 29798 0.00
10/23/2014 29803 Bill 1,288,40
11/10/2014 63110183 Paymant -1.208.40
0.00 29803 0.00
10/30/2014 29963 Bill 508,50
11/25/2014 63110212 Payment -598 80
0.00 29963 0.00
1D/A0/2014 29962 Bill 275.10
11/26/2014 63110213 Payment 27510
0.00 20062 0.00
10/30/2014 20553 aill 3,003.00 20553 3,003.00
10/30/2014 29608 Bill 3,139.50
11426/2014 A3110212 Payment e R I e
0.00 20806 000
10/30/2014 20608 Bl 133.88
11/25/2014 63110213 Paymant ~133.68
0,00 20608 0.00
11/08/2014 20624 Bill 322.88
11/26/2014 53110212 Payment -322.88
0.00 29624 0.00
11/06/2014 29969 ail 619.50
11/25/2014 63110212 Payment 519.50
0.00 26469 0.00
1114602014 20940 Bill 404 25
120212014 63110245 Paymant 404 25
0.00 29940 000
11/1872014 29848 Al 514 50
12/02/2014 63110245 Payment e 514 50
0.00 26848 000
11/20/2014 20588 ail 37,584, 75
1210212014 83110244 Payment 5122115.;‘. =
378,00 20568 37800
1172512014 29778 Bill 498,13 20778 496,13
114252014 29930 Bil 178 50 29930 17850
11/25/201 4 29925 Bill 2,005.60 29925 2,005 50
117282014 29534 Bill 1,307 .25 20034 1,307 26
11282014 20576 aill 181.43 20578 181.12
AGE Current 31-60 Over 60 TOTAL BALANCE ' TOTAL
AMOUNT 4,548 51 3,003 00 000 7,649,561 " DUE 7,540.51

A P“’."( é’/V é,zefﬂly?r?g—ml File # 2018-604 Page 130 of 563
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Premiji, Sitara

From: Konowalchuk, Wally

Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2014 11:33 AM

To: Premji, Sitara

Subject: RE: re; Sewer Separation Grant $1000 - 1155 Haro Property Account
Done.

From: Premji, Sitara
Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2014 10:37 AM

To: Konowalchuk, Wally

Subject: re; Sewer Separation Grant $1000 - 1155 Haro Property Account

Parked Doc.#: 1900798271 $1000

Thanks
sitara

City of Vancouver - £OI File # 2018-604 Page 132 of 563



W
Inter-Office Correspondenceg)\....

City Engineening Department TR smome
DATE: _Oc7 27,20/ 4 . AUTHORIZED IR
MEMO TO: Comptroller of Accounting. iR

SUBJECT: SEWER SEPARATION ON PRIVATE PROPERTY
In accordance with the Council resolution of April 4, 1978, the invoice for work done at

L TRE e S7- has been submitted. The connection
has been passed by the Distnict Plumbing Inspector and the cost found reasonable.
Please pay 5__ /€ . e, chargeable to Order No. 29
Cheque payable to _1=2av 320 (25 EY TN CH ORI .
Cheque Mail to PP PETO /%-"S‘ 5?%&@6‘0@/ 5

LIRS fome 7
Venrcoovge BC vGY BcX

e

Distnct Inspector > 4 =
4 .
Plumbing Inspector Uj %Ww

Sewer Engineer A e

T

(1 copy Sewers; 1 copy Plumbing Inspector; 1 copy Accounting)

City of Vancouver - FOI File # 2018-604 Page 133 of 563
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
Vancouver, BC V3Y 1V4

Dear Sir

Re: FCPJVV.\ (S5 ] '?-,,’«Z-A hI\H V‘]' O\A OL\UVLL\
2?7.-5 v g\'\-{t#* o oA/ gL E?(_ V(aj AN

The work at the above address is now complete and has been passed by the Plumbing

Inspector. I would like to apply for the Sewer Separation Grant. Please find enclosed a

paid receipt from the contractor,

Thank You,

'//i’
7 A

ISiSHaUIFFT":// W ) ST FARviet) anhl oF mMAnNELMLE,

Cheque payable to: Eaieyew  Pred gy TERLAY chuge e

Cheque mail to: ¥ F moy . PeesfqTE AN e LH

2328 PR STUECT | VArcewWss 8¢ Vid 3¢

City of Vancouver - FOI File # 2018-604 Page 134 of 563
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"
SONA DRAINAGE & SEWERS
592 EAST 45TH AVENUE VANCOUVER BC VSW 1X7
PH: 604-327-0885 CELLULAR: 604-230-1472

Invoice
DATE JOB TYPE g e | e
NAME 4 e4.]1) DRAIN TILES e
ADDRESS |2 SEWER & WATERLINES _ -
A T 13) MINI EXCAVATOR SERVICE |
TELEPHONE 4) TOP SOIL & GRAVEL b o
APPOINTMENT DATE .= SNl
1
JOB DESCRIPTION
= AL S -
EX L f T REME e
AEE . L. EXST . .,554,4..4&: 2. =
ﬂjrﬁﬁ b z’_/? e [LPL S/2 Hr SEHER e
AT L D £ _uﬁﬂff«-’h"ﬁ'f P LR
/‘ 9/?91 E‘ﬁé ZZH gﬁkﬁ/f/ﬁiﬂ/ (Y E il
P.m = éﬁ.*ﬁ/yf |
C ﬁé&’ Eo Tir Yu'loreef. |
P/mf oo 1 /ﬂw ﬁﬁﬁﬁzﬁﬂm

?’_@gz__ T ke To CZ&SJTJIfJTI_W e

E&ﬂzﬁ fv..__’)" MM/?, La t b

T LT ——

e e R ————

. TP
257 /4 »

A s e namt ..’._-..,....__ FrRTE— s PY—
Kk o SWeTOMLH 1 sp AN
Faeema GST #H108978{]32 J L:D" 5"‘&7
TOTA 2 S ©
&TART DATE
7
FINISH DATE ]
(T :
= SONA MA CUSTOMER
City of Vancouver - FOI File # 2018-604 Page 135 of 563
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Premji, Sitara

From: Konowalchuk, Wally

Sent: Tuesday, November 04, 2014 9:55 AM

To: Premiji, Sitara

Subject: RE: re: Sewer Separation Grant site 2725 Fir St. $1000 - Fairview Presbyterian Church
done

From: Premiji, Sitara

Sent: Monday, November 03, 2014 1:48 PM
To: Konowalchuk, Wally

Subject: re: Sewer Separation Grant site 2725 Fir St. $1000 - Fairview Presbyterian Church

Parked Doc.#: 1900792515 $1000

Thanks
sitara

City of Vancouver - liOI File # 2018-604 Page 137 of 563



urukir: NES Y4 5!
City of Vancouver o »HHQSQ({QS

e —

VENDOR:,,. jCl L/

S r— . v —

BAs____ _.ﬂﬁ_@_..._....

Inter-Office Ct.-.rrespt:nde"i-fédln...h__..__IQT_ag Yoo

City Engineering Department 1), U‘p 1[[{/

. . Zor& =
DATE: _©C7 27, 4 AUTHORIZED

MEMO TO: Comptroller of Accounting. e

e A L T

SUBJECT: SEWER SEPARATION ON PRIVATE PROPERTY

in accordance with the Council resolution of Apnl 4, 1978, the invoice for work done at
LG5 G/ vresd ST has been submitted. The connection

has been passed by the District Plumbing Inspector and the cost found reasonable.

Please pay S__ /©© <. ®e | chargeable to Order No. _A/ES 45 2995

Cheque payable to _CJES T 7907 HosDmvec S v
Cheque Mail to COEST 1617 MotDarnG S <770
100 + PGPS B3N/ VRCE §7—

Votnicoovesl™ EC VG SHY

— G %
District Inspector i o7
Plumbing Inspector W

+ /‘-"’
Sewer Engineer < ,_.g/f s
,7 -

L etk

(1 copy Sewers; 1 copy Plumbing Inspector; 1 copy Accounting)

City of Vancouver - FOI File # 2018-604 Page 138 of 563
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
Vancouver, BC V5Y 1V4

Dear Sir:

Re. 2695 GRAVILE ST.

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
f | ) / a’\
D /]| 1/
YN ',' /
{- ‘/ L \ ¥ [\ |
(Signature) ; f
f =1 ‘ 2~ (‘.“-. 1 =T
Cheque payable to: L IETT 101 H - 12 . &1, 2
L]
Chmn Thal o WESTT0TT HOUDINGS 170

100 - 2695 GRANVILLE STREET

City of Vancouver - FOI File # 2018-604 Page 139 of 563
453 West 12th Avenue Vancouver BC V5Y 1V4 T 604.873.7601 Fax: 873.7100 www.city.vancouver.bc.ca



PLUMBIN G & HERTING LTD.

176 T 13" Ave ue

Var n rer B.C. "5T2K
B11ap  J4-266 250
ax:  AD4-266-8753

L. 1 2IRENC,/ KespLnse | eun bivore: JG/43 0
To:_ West 1011 Holdings Ltd Site: 2699 Granville Street
N ___(;X_Q_:_L‘ is Walford o _ Vancouver, BC.
Adiees 100 -7495 Grunville Strest o {Thaeo Rigs [ne)

__Vancouver, B.C,
417 11 U A Date: ___ September 74,2014

LAY TESCTIPTION COST
June 11 - obtained permit at Vancouver City Hall

Oz man with equipment

Potal hours = 2 hrs @ $85.00 / br $170.00

Material List

| — Plumbing Permit (PL 478647) $226.00

1 ~ Sewer Separation $278.00
July 24 - arrived on site to commence scope of work in

Eatinuate # 105875
« video inspected and located where storm RWL
conn cts to sanitary system on NW side of Building

- found connection point 7 feet from main 6 inch clean
out cn NW side of Building 2 feet deep ‘Tl “ 9'(_? i
- ngpected and located all connection points onto ~ TG

sanitary lines from all RWL storm drains
lorated baserment sump discharge line onto sanitary

line in basement ocr 14 2014
= plann~d new route for RWL storm drains
- (2) Main RWL storm drains stacks on NW and NE ﬁi’ .; EL

side of Bumldings will run with gravity from East to
‘West to outside of Building

autsicle sump drainagz on NE corner of Building will
fUn 1o existing simp in basement due to elevations

City of Vancouver - FOI File # 2018-604 Page 140 of 563
I'lease make cheque payable to: A-7 Drainage Plumbing & Heating Ltd



A

DATE DESCRIPTION COST

One man with equipment
Total hours =2 V4 hrs @ $85.00 $191.25

1 - Disposal Fee $22.00

SUB-TOTAL $24,312.09
FUEL SURCHARGE No Charge
GST # 867076226 RT $1,215.60
TOTAL $25,527.69*
AAR 340

"TERMS & CONDITIONS: PAYMENT UPON RECEIPT OF INVOICE. INTEREST CHARGED !
AT 2% PER MONTH ON OVERDUE ACCOUNTS.

**WE APPRECIATE YOUR BUSINESS**

City of Vancouver - FOI File # 2018-604 Page 141 of 563
Please make cheque payable to: A-1 Drainage Plumbing & Heating Lid,
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Premiji, Sitara

From: Konowalchuk, Wally

Sent: Tuesday, November 04, 2014 9:55 AM

To: Premiji, Sitara

Subject: RE: re: Sewer Separation Grant site 2695 Granville St. West 10-11 Holding Ltd. $1000
Done.

From: Premji, Sitara

Sent: Monday, November 03, 2014 1:47 PM

To: Konowalchuk, Wally

Subject: re: Sewer Separation Grant site 2695 Granville St. West 10-11 Holding Ltd. $1000

Parked Doc.#: 1900792514 51000

Thanks
sitara

City of Vancouver - FOI File # 2018-604 Page 143 of 563



uere NES 52945

City of Vancouver
VENDOR:,...... 0.4
B.A: Qie?
Inter-Office Correspondenge:;_ LAH060
City Engineening Department TR e N@_u_o :
DATE: oCT L7, 2074 ’
AUTHORIZED
MEMO TO: Comptroller of Accounting. Y

SUBJECT: SEWER SEPARATION ON PRIVATE PROPERTY

In accordance with the Council resolution of Apnil 4, 1978, the invoice for work done at
(768 I = 2uE has been submitted. The connection

has been passed by the District Plumbing Inspector and the cost found reasonable.
Please pay §_ /©OO . 0, chargeable to Order No. _N/&ES 452 995

Cheque payable to _~AEN/02/D NEr2&ETZ /'%’bjgfws L72
T
Cheque Mail to 20D D LY guE

VrnScoovee 65 VeI /73
—

District Inspector o) W
Plumbing Inspector M

o ey
Sewer Engineer X, A{; Ll i

-

(1 copy Sewers; 1 copy Plumbing Inspector; 1 copy Accounting)

City of Vancouver - FOI File # 2018-604 Page 144 of 563
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Oct 24 2014 10:36AM Nemetz & Assoclates Ltd. 6047369805 page 2

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
Licences and Inspections Depurtment

453 W 12% Avenue
Yancouver, BC V5Y 1V4

Dear Sir; :
1

Re: ijg Wit 3+d A’Jﬂ C”‘&'—{?g@ WEE =47 | A&.}

The work at the above address is now complete and has been passed by the Plumbing

Inspector. 1 would like to apply for the Sewer Separation Grant. Plenase find enclosed o

paid receipt from the contractor.

Thank yau,

(Signature)

Cheque payable to: _ALI{O U Ve-m‘éj la'fo Mg.,g' Lﬂ
Cheque mall to: 2 009 Wﬂé «tl A’ V.8

Ven 8. véz /w3

451 West 12th Avenue VancouBity SC/MRYoINGr TFGUFIRTA JH-Fox: B73.7100 www, city, vanddanendfiaf663
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Oct 24 2014 1036AM Nemetz & Assodates Ltd 6047369805 page 1

ey 2009 WEST 4TH AVENUE

, ﬂ NEMETZ (S/A) 8 ASSOCIATES LTD. VANGOUNEr 8¢ VeI
A KAV ELECTRICAL CONSULTING ENGINEERS e
5 E-MAIL: ENGINEERS@NEMETZ,.COM

CONFIDENTIAL

This message |s intended only for the use of the Indlvidual ar entity to which it Is addressed and may contain information that is prlvileged,
confidential and exempt from disclosura under applicable law. You are hereby notifled that any dissemination, distribution or copying of thia
communication is slrletly prohlbited. If you have received thie communication in error please nolify us Immediately by telephone and return the
original to us by mail. Thank-you.

FAX MAGHINE MESS\AGE
COMPANY: The City of Vancouver Date: 24/10/2014
PROJECT No.: 2008
PROJECT TITLE:
ATTENTION: Craig Postlethwaite No. of pages Including this one: 3

MESSAGE

Please find enclosed my application for the sewer seperation grant.

Thank you,

CC To:

Attentlon: Attentlon: Attentlon:
Attention: Attention: Attention:

PER:
FOR: Arnold Nemetz

STEVE NEMETZ PENG  ARNOLD NEMETZ, P.ENG ity SFARS NGER Fi HERRON  DARREN NEUMAN OCARU P.ENG
SENIOR PRINCIPAL FOUNDING PﬂlNc"’ALCIty Sﬁl:‘ﬁmn ‘g%IOCiEr% flle % QGMABSQGIATE ASSOCIATE PHQBQ“-@M ggg MBBOCIATE

PAGE 1/3* RCVD AT 10/24/2014 11:27:50 AM [Pacific Daylight Time] * SVR:COVRFAX01/0 * DNIS:86518 * CSID:6047369805 * DURATION (mm-s8):01-30



Cct 24 2014 10:36AM Nemetz & Assoclates Ltd 6047369803 page 3

e PLUMBING
L I DRAINAGE
& HEATING

INVOICE
873082
Bill Ta 103674 Jdob Looatlan
Nemaotz, Amla Nemetz, Amie
17881770 W 3rd Avo 1788-9770 W 3rd Ave
Vancouyer, BC V3L
Vancouver, BC VAL (604} 736-8562
Sorvices: Sower o N Y Sy Pl e i LY |
Sovice Order: 873082 = | Station Number: e _ —
| Data Work Oompisted: 8/22/2014 s 1 involca Dale: i . i)

WorkCompleted
Sewer Line raplacamant

July 31/14
= Porml| pick up

August 7/14
- Ma{ with Ryan snd Quinlon on sile for seitey maaling and preparation, coordinala wilh Quincs Baker

- Aloo spesk wilh Awun, Olon, and Damon re projeal
= Install naw sewar line, dig out side of (he bulkiing and also rarmaove concrate
- Concrele demo, drop off, sawer line exposed

August 13/14
- Sower line replacoment, dig the side ot the bullding
- Dig trench

August 20114
- Dug rost of Iranch und cleaned up

August 21714

“Loyed plpe

- Inolall suwer stonm, maut cily on slle, schodule inspeciton ancl glve dimcifon
- slarled to back fil + clean up back filled

Total Price 6370.00

GaT 268.60

Paymenl Terms:  Dalaolt Pald Amount 5638.50
Total Due D.00

We appreciale your business and look forward to serving you in the future.

THANK YOU.,
Tal; 604 430-2603 wwiw.MILAN]Lca Fax: G604 4334818
Head Office; 5526 Kingsway, Burnaby, 0.C.. VSH 2G2 GST/HST H103692877 RTO001
City of Vancouver - FOI File # 2018-604 Page 147 of 563
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Premiji, Sitara

From: Konowalchuk, Wally

Sent: Tuesday, November 04, 2014 9:55 AM

To: Premiji, Sitara

Subject: RE: RE: Sewer Separation Grant $1000 site 1768 W.3rd Ave. Arnold Nemetz Properties Ltd.
Done.

From: Premji, Sitara

Sent: Monday, November 03, 2014 1:46 PM

To: Konowalchuk, Wally

Subject: RE: Sewer Separation Grant $1000 site 1768 W.3rd Ave. Arnold Nemetz Properties Ltd.

Parked Doc.#: 1900792513 $1000

Thanks
sitara

City of Vancouver - FOI File # 2018-604 Page 149 of 563



s s q9s

WERS S

VENDOR .mssefebea p

City of Vancouver @lsre S

B.A.L. ;

(_./:_]\ | (3 -r{'{f.-l' __

a2

TAX: ,Jk'/f(J —
Inter-Office Correspondence ‘ .4‘11:

AUTHORIZED e
City Engineering Department BY:.. s

oATE: _®e7 14, Zor Y

MEMO TO: Camptroller of Accounting.
SUBJECT: SEWER SEPARATION ON PRIVATE PROPERTY

In accor_sdgﬁe with the Council resolution of April 4, 1978, the invoice for work done at
ell) has been submitted. The connection

has been passed by the District Plumbing Inspector and the cost found reasonable.

Please pay §__ /O©© , chargeable to Order No.

s.22(1)
Cheque payableto _
S291)
Cheque Mail to ?2'2{')
s.22(1) -

Votnco o @<, 5C

VK L7 7

District Inspector

Plumbing Inspector

Sewer Engineer

(1 copy Sewers; 1 copy Plumbing Inspector; 1 copy Accounting)

City of Vancouver - FOI File # 2018-604

Page 150 of 563
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CITY OF VANCOUVER
COMMUNITY SERVICES

Licences and Inspections Department
Plumbing and Gas Inspection Branch

/_,_AEM ING FOR SEWER SEPARATION GRANT

2 _

TO:  Craig Postlethwaite , Plumbing Superwsor
Sewer Separation Branch

Licences and Inspections Department
453 W 12" Avenue

Vancouver, BC V3Y 1V4

Dear Sir

Re:

NANEONZY -

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

(SIPrY

Cheque payable to:

Cheque mail to:

VA AMCOOCVER TS €
City of Vancouver - FOI Fﬂe#mde@ H ;{__/ Page 151 of 563

453 West 12th Avenue Vancouver BC V5Y 1V4 T 604.873.7601 Fax: 873.7100 www.city.vancouver.bc.ca



SERVICE COMMENTS |/

PagATin) CE SEER

DESCRIPTION OF WORK
AT e WAES l'_

teg QUi oF varscoovgizd

-
. .

@gﬁu.dcif&ﬁ e St TTiaily S P

27 =Tak S0P W& A ™ MSED VT e

(ﬂuh‘t S TREAST Ceo R

> 3 Hr = SeElAGNTID L O‘&{-/ﬂff (c";d.:??. A‘N-D

LEO S riuiiving o ricauiny .
3644 West 4th Avenue, Vancouver, B.C. VBR 1P1
Ph. 604-734-4515 or 604-734-2278

Fax: 604-734-4566

Email: leosplmg@telus.net
www.LeosPlumbing.ca

: ﬁfrszzzm

ADORESS

BOF

SePra 1(&/5::
TELEPHONE '

MZ 31390
.y .

cmy

JOB MAME AND LOGATION 5‘22{1)

DESCRIPTION OF MATERIAL USED

FAX

AMOUNT

Za1 oa_f'CllDé:/‘ 1 287> ‘J/'T"(. Q{_m\ﬂ
288 TAZE Loer o rDT-me B T = = . :
Vo A e 3 =i
Tl Q:ﬁ? ASND (AERE S L ETD TS FRpTecT. p— _5';3?0
) o0 e Cnnn: G oTed —TRE SE V2 = 5. Z s _;'E__f—:-?,
Z ?Fuif*’fm&cl.‘?’ P S
'Liz,{'* T B 4 "2 Sed; il ] :
g ’gﬂl_r/[j .Zt."tr N A2 L FxL 4l ‘LE.‘LQ d-_ —
3(‘::' . N Loy e \fée...éa.:-d -— Zs egc:f'“-‘-'z

- S0 K (e {E -SE-JE-

o BEAT O oA D

Ny AESE Q\_J,ﬂ:ﬂ\nic; Ak
ALY ZanfeD
S
LABOUR HOURS RATE _AMOUNT
TOTAL .

3 Is your Involce. Please
' upen recaipl. No athar
mment will be issued.

MECHANICS

1.5 HR. MINIMUM
INCL. 2 HR. TRAVEL TIME

HELPERS

y acknowledge the satisfactory completion of the above destribed wark.

£103057766 P.5.T. # 10456661

h
THANK YOU

City of Vancouver -

_— "t}\?ﬂ-\&w&_

ﬁlf’j’”\

(v CeUD £R S UB €apD e TG

Wit slasd¥e 240

4 i cesimcn~dl. — ,

Seadds  fafon oA 2, Lra”
P N R )
&l ovicrintc optautorc s A (Z7/HE )
Mmisc./ - 4
PARTS
‘ == LABOUR
(T M s AL SUBTOTAL
GST
Owvisa Omec OQAMEX JCHEQUE PST .
I Ix@ERECENEUTFEABOVEINGOODORDEt 5:}{?/}; B
lie # 2UTo-bU4 age 1o/ of aba
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Lo ecclarsladp wy—ru A
RS rﬁﬁhuﬁ\ Y 87 ‘
sy contoe flaerte foormn 2
C/dgm—aﬁ‘-{,@q affpraecelad

Wﬁ”(

City of Vancouver - FOI File # 2018-60#age 153 of 563



= — — 1
[& Document Edit Goto Extras  Settings Environment  System  Help v

@l o . IIO@&IQHMI@_‘B@II!@H
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Prenﬂi. Sitara

From: Konowalchuk, Wally

Sent: Thursday, October 16, 2014 1:40 PM

To: Premiji, Sitara _
Subject: RE: re: Sewer Separation Grant $1000 - site 5:22(1)
Dane.

From: Premji, Sitara

Sent: Wednesday, October 15, 2014 3:26 PM

To: Konowalchuk, Wally

Subject: re: Sewer Separation Grant $1000 - site 5:22(1)

Parked Doc.#: 1900789944 $1000

Thanks
sitara

City of Vancouver - ol File # 2018-604 Page 155 of 563



oroer. NES H52.Q45™

City of Vancouver

VENDOR:. oY

[

B.A.! (H 0(\_?

G/L:, 5‘3 \{d 60'

Inter-Office Correspondence ,
TAX:... N L ! {0
City Engineering Department
e Lo 1 &7 . AUTHORIZED
DATE: Sel T 17,2014 v

MEMO TO: Comptroller of Accounting.
SUBJECT: SEWER SEPARATION ON PRIVATE PROPERTY

In accor1dance with the Council resolution of April 4, 1978, the invoice for work done at
e has been submitted. The connection

has been passed by the District Plumbing Inspector and the cost found reasonable.

Please pay 5__ /€ © "=  chargeable to Order No. _A/= S 45 9"’,2696}5‘,

5.22(1) Y|
Cheque payable to _ ' ’:‘;
Cheque Mail to A Q.
g
Vonseo o ver™ 6 A
VGe 129 ,,-\ NS
District Inspector W/ 4,
~
Plumbing Inspector b4,
Sy

:_’/ ;
Sewer Engineer x %(c;.g ol

i

(1 copy Sewers; 1 copy Plumbing Inspector; 1 copy Accounting)

City of Vancouver - FOI File # 2018-604 Page 156 of 563



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
Licences and Ingpections Department
453 W 12" Avenue
Vancouver, BC V5Y 1V4

Dear Sir: /L’-_

The work at the above address is now complete and has been passed by the Plumbing

Inspector. | would like to apply for the Sewer Separation Grant. Please find enclosed a

paid receipt from the contractor.

Cheque payable to:

VMCJ@U\JQ\Q,' L

b 2]

City of Vancouver - FOI File # 2018-604 Page 157 of 563
453 Wesl 12th Avenue Vancouver BC Y5Y 1¥4 ™ 604,873.7601 Fax; 873.7100 www.city.vancouver,bic.ca

Cheque mail to:




J&R EXCAVATION & DEMOLITION LTD RECEIPT Receipt No.; VOB062I

8820 Beckwith Road 03/09/2014
Richmond, BC V6X 1V5

Amount Recelved $6 500,00

Vancouver, BC VL1209

Signature

J&R EXCAVATION & DEMOLITION LTD

s.22(1) 0310812014 Receipt No.: V08062
Diszount Amount Received Discount Amount Received
17810 6,500.00
Total 5,500.00

J&R EXCAVATION & DEMOLITION LTD

s.22(1) 03/09/2014 Receipt No.: V08062
Discount Amount Received Discount Amount Recelved
17910 6,600,00

City of Vancouver - FOI File # 2018-604 Total page 158 of 563.600.00



[ pocument Edit ﬁuto Extrags  Settings Environment  System Hsh
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Refarance Trading part.BA I ]
Doc,Header Text Texts exist 0 wetentrty [J

Ttn PR B/A Acct Description CCtr  Order Amount

Uﬂl 3l SlUB 10,4 EHGI!IEERIHG wmsg J;.;_.:.DIJ.G'-. oo~

oua 40' éiuu Baﬂn,sn SEPARATION COSTS , 1,000.00

D 1,000,00 € 1,000,00 I 2 0,00

e G e T e S
'Prints Window Contents | ' SAP4 Dlmou)qsaviuueaplmsl
—
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Premiji, Sitara

From: Konowalchul, Wally

Sent: Friday, September 26, 2014 11:46 AM

To: Premiji, Sitara _
Subject: RE: RE:; Sewer Separation Grant site $:22(1) $1000 522(1)
Dane.

From: Premiji, Sitara

Sent: Friday, September 26, 2014 10:44 AM

To: Konowalchuk, Wally ;
Subject: RE: Sewer Separation Grant site 5-22(1) $1000 -5-22(1)

Parked Doc.#: 1900787565 $1000

Thanks
sitra

City of Vancouver - FOI File # 2018-604 Page 160 of 563



City of Vancouver

Inter-Office Correspondenggy.

City Engineering Department

DATE: _AobuST 21, 2o 1&f

MEMO TO: Comptroller of Accounting.

SUBJECT: SEWER SEPARATION ON PRIVATE PROPERTY

onoer, N ES U5 qf{——
venoor:... |0 4

BA:. . Al0T

GiL: S2Mo00

ok

AUTHORIZED

In accordance w1th the ,I;ggncﬂ resolution of April 4, 1978, the invoice for work done at

[72E g et

has been submitted. The connection

has been passed bv the District Plumbing Inspector and the cost found reasonable.

Please pay §_ /Ccx=*" chargeable to Order No.

452

Cheque payable to __ 2070 SEVS& CeolCazSranN/ £ 72

2 —
Cheque Mail to ] 728 ) B oFecs

Ysniceuve 6.C

VG 154 .

District Inspector " C

- i L b
Plumbing Inspector [Jf OM»Q‘%/

’ g';,L’.f_-'-_‘_‘ P R,

Sewer Engineer X

(1 copy Sewers; 1 copy Plumbing Inspector; 1 copy Accounting)

City of Vancouver - FOI File # 2018-604

Page 161 of 563
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CITY OF VANCOUVER
COMMUNITY SERVICES

Licences and Inspections Department
Plumbing and Gas Inspection Branch

APPLYING FOR SEWER SEPARATION GRANT

TO:  Craig Postlethwaite , Plumbing Supervisor PER Ay
Sewer Separation Branch A 1‘9\_ :
Licences and Inspections Department
453 W 12" Avenue |

’ . |
Vancouver, BC V5Y 1V4 [ OF .' .'; 16 C J';S'Zfe,f/.q wracte
e i}

AUG 19 2014 |'

Dear Sir;

- . f 2o te V4 JKQZ
Rt’: H{,'TI; ‘}z”'{&\:é’flsitr""{i’.?‘p f{ﬂ?@}‘-;;zf* W‘!BT ;f!}&"{{) l;'aﬁ"'.f”llz"\g‘h CI

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
Aand SENSE colliswoy LTD
Cheque payable to: A | )
Cheque mail to: 170K  WEST 3Rp Ave Viwcoures B¢ VET 1K TL
-t AUTO SENSE COLLISION LTD.
WY B I 622 1728 Wes! 3rd Ave,
Vanocouver, BC V6J 1K4
WY NOISITIO) 3sMas OLaw To" (604) 873-6866 Fax: (604) 6736477

City of Vancouver - FOI File # 2018-604 Page 162 of 563
453 West 12th Avenue Vancouver BC V5Y 1V4 & 604.873.7601 Fax: 873.7100 www.city.vancouver.bc.ca



,DUNAVON DEVELOPMENT CO LTD.

INVOICE

|Quality and Excellence DATE: | 7/29/2014
INVOICE # [10045]

#7 - 9451 Blundell Road Customer ID

|Richmond, BC V6Y 1K7

Phone: 604-808-8202

Fax: 1-888-382-2880

BiLLETO B B S |

|Autosense Collision

1728 West 3rd Ave

|Vancouver, BC

| | | |

Complete sewer separation work as per city request 3,286.26
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00]

SUBTOTAL $3,286.26

'OTHER COMMENTS GST 845952191 $164.31

Please pay upon receipt of invoice OTHER $0.00/

Make checks payable to Dunavon Development TOTAL $3,450.57

Thank You For Your Business/

City of Vancouver - FOI File # 2018-604

Page 163 of 563
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001 31 9100 104  ENGINEERING REFUNDS 1,000, 00-
002 40 9100 524060 SEPARATION COSTS 1,000. 60
| } ; )
)
| . - .
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ﬁemji, Sitara

From: Konowalchulk, Wally

Sent: Friday, September 05, 2014 2:27 PM

To: Premiji, Sitara

Subject: RE: RE; Sewer Separation Grant -Auto Sense Collision LTd. $1000 - site 1728 W.3rd
Ave.Vancouver,

Dane.

From: Premiji, Sitara

Sent: Tuesday, September 02, 2014 1:43 PM

To: Konowalchuk, Wally

Subject: RE; Sewer Separation Grant -Auto Sense Collision LTd. $1000 - site 1728 W.3rd Ave.Vancouver,

Parked Doc.#: 1900784240 $1000

Thanks
sitara

City of Vancouver - FOI File # 2018-604 Page 165 of 563



oroER: NES (€298
City of Vancouver

VENDOR:..__ [ 0L

B.A.: q ‘(‘R’J

Inter-Office Correspondence”/L* 52\ 060

City Engineering Department

TAX:, 9 1 1A
DATE: JwwdE 7@, s-?fﬂf'—// ' AUTHORIZED
e

(TRTET T

MEMO TO: Comptroller of Accounting.

SUBJECT: SEWER SEPARATION ON PRIVATE PROPERTY

In “scfﬁ(df‘)n” with the Council resolution of April 4, 1978, the invoice for work done at

_ ; has been submitted. The connection
has been passed by the District Plumbing Inspector and the cost found reasonable.

Please pay §_ /€ 0 & , chargeable to Order No. _A/SD 452995,

5.22(1)
Cheque payable to -
§.22(1)
Cheque Mail to ' Vo Uﬂ‘; _5 &,
Vel IV,

Distnict Inspector

Plumbing Inspectar

Sewer Engineer 7 é

X L A e L ocra

(1 copy Sewers; 1 copy Plumbing Inspector; 1 copy Accounting)

City of Vancouver - FOI File # 2018-604 Page 166 of 563

gL oowl i P



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

s.22(1) B
Re: ' T,

The work at the above address is now complete and has been passed by the Plumbing

Inspector. 1 would like to apply for the Sewer Separation Grant. Please find enclosed a

paid receipt from the contractor.

Thank You,
$.22(1) 5 |
M% -L 20 N’.
(sigr |
s.22(1)
Cheque payable to:

s.22(1)
Cheque mail to: | : J.?G.AA.CZDJAL_
bC VP 1)

City of Vancouver - FOI File # 2018-604 Page 167 of 563
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INVOICE

51E

o u i P
e

ADAM KOSEL dba AK Contracting

457 East 2nd Street
North Vancouver V7LIC9
604 603-0793
BN 355 594
OO TO y SHIF TO
ADDRESS 5.22(1) ADGRESE
's22(1) —
5.22(1)
CUSTOMER'S ORDER [solD BY: TERMS T

QUANTITY . ' DESCRIPTION

w2

AMOUN

1500

< PaisPar S ef:MuHan
~

_fmfud};cf- T 131120

>b rek

City of Vancouver - FOI File # 2018-604




7y VANCOUVER

s
A

PLUMBING CERTIFICATE OF INSPECTION

P 1311620

COMMUNITY SERVICES GROUP - . C4d
Licences and Inspections 2.0 MM

Plumbing Inspection Branch

INSPECTION SCHEDULE PHONE LINES 604.873.7601 OR 604.873.7061 (24 hour line)

PURSUANT TO THE CITY'S BUILDING BY-LAW THE INSTALLATION IN THESE PREMISES HAS BEEN INSPECTED AS NOTED HEREUNDER. :

CONTRACTOR/OWHNER ADDRESS 322(1} '
> SPECIFICS
CYSAME AS PERMIT M-S
TYPE OF INSPECTION
0 Services 0 Plumbing 0 Sprinkler 0 Rough-in m/Sewer 0 Final| INSPECTOR: MEW"’” Quirk
ITEM ACC | REJ -
1. | DRAINTILE/RAINWATERLEADERS/ DAMPPROOFING OFFICE HOURS: B;30.8:45.40 / 1:00:4:45 2
2. | SUMPS & CATCH BASINS PHONE #: 604-873- 1147 FAX;_@QQ-BTB-H 00
et _ o Pl "i
3. | WATERSERVICE: SIZE;  MATERIAL; INSPECTOR:_~ . /% e
4. | UNDERGROUND PIPING S0 RS v PRSe
5. DWV COMPLETE ROUGH IN I'TEM Y N
6. PIPING; WATER / SPRINKLER / RESTRAINTS 13. P. Eng LETTERS RECEIVED
o 78 TUBS AND SHOWERS 14. FLOW TEST RECEIVED
:ﬂ 8. BhCKFLOW DEVICES, FIXTURES & FITTINGS 15, CLEARED FOR OCCUPANCY
e 9. TESTS: DVW, WATER, 'TUBS, SPRINKLER, ALARMS 16. FINAL ACCEPTED
10. | SPRIMKLER MFPA 13 _ 13D __ 13R __ 17. | SEWER FINAL Vv
11. SPRINKLER COVERAGE 18.
12. | SPRINKLER BOXING & INSULATION 19.
THE FOLLOWING DEFICIENCIES SHALL BE RECTIFIED AND BE LEFT ACCESSIBLE FOR REINSPECTION,
ITEM # DEFICIENCIES / REMARKS / SKETCH BYLAW REF. #
SELLNL, S e NveaT oL, C G (TN
?-'H-}‘; {mt b TSP ok =
Cineleb b s T 5, g— ! I.r'..f
i
{
— — —
}, A
Sl oo
! L L HOTE:
T 77 MARKER IDENTIFICATION BOARDS
| T, (2%4 236 Ehe A ADE DEoLLOEC TA OO
,f r ‘”'\ [ == L-I.\-\l! L 1A% ™y IIl_I.‘UII'\L.I.F X"
i P PLACED UPRIGHT IN FRONT OF PIPES
_ r X INE TO GRADE AT TIMH
Al PROPERTY LINE T(
ey i _DEIMSTALLATION,
{ 1 i i AN ol

File:

WHITE COPY - TO FILE & €

Referred:

YELLOW - INSPECTOR'S COPY

Superyisor;

PINK - SITE COPY

DO Nﬁ%%ﬁhﬁ?ﬁﬂ?%ﬂi%mmﬁ

Page 169 of 563
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Cornpany Code -00C
currency CAD
Trarslatn Date 2014/07/04 |

Tradng pir, L[:I

Texts oxist 1 Netentry [

e e 1

001 31 9100 104 ENGINEERING REFUNDS 1,000, 00-
‘ 002 40 9100 524060 SEPARATION COSTS. 1,000.00
|
|

D 1,000,00 € 4,000,00 Itm 2 0.00
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Premiji, Sitara

From: Konowalchuk, Wally

Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 1:38 PM

To: Premji, Sitara . ; P

Subject: RE: Re: Sewer Separation Grant site 5-22(1) Van,BC.522(1)
Ave.$1000

Done.

From: Premjl, Sitara

Sent: Friday, July 04, 2014 1:03 PM

To: Konowalchuk, Wally 2 : .

Subject: Re: Sewer Separation Grant site 5-22(1) van.BC. 5:22(1) $1000

Parked Doc.#: 1900778384 $1000.

Thanks
sitara

City of Vancouver - FO] File # 2018-604 Page 171 of 563



JItUERS

; J
City of Vancouver VERCOR: L L{

BA:.. . 4l00

GIL: 524060
Inter-Office Correspondence/\X: Aule?

City Engineerning Department AUTHORIZED

DATE: Mﬁ( 2. 2o /4 ’ s

MEMO TO: Comptroller of Accounting.

SUBJECT: SEWER SEPARATION ON PRIVATE PROPERTY

In accordance with the Council resolution of April 4, 1978, the invoice for work done at

oL EST ) T VS

has been submitted. The connection
has been passed by the District Plumbing Inspector and the cost found reasonable.

Please pay 5_ /@€ "™  chargeable to Order No. A ES 452995,
Cheque payable to _ 7 exCrLen/ TINVESTr@nNT S

, 5.22(1)
Cheque Mail to |

VinceuusE BC.  VEY OAZL.

Pl i/_z;
District Inspector L3 g"égé/
i\
Plumbing Inspector =

Sewer Engineer

¥ W FINIE PP,

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
Licences und [nspections Department
453 W 12" Avenue
Vancouver, BC V3Y IV4

Dear Sur.

Rl L WA
Re A048  Lyest H

/T Vit oty 72 (5

The work at the above address is now complete and has been passed by the Plumbing

[uspector. 1 would like o apply for the Sewer Separation Grant. Please find enclosed a

paid receipt from the contractor

Thank You,

_\,’:__/ Py _ __._._:_f'.-_, .

(Signature)

Cheque payable to: Jegesfon  Joivestmends
s.22(1)

Cheque mail to: < 24}
VeV ER B \ ,{"." ; O -"] \)

453 West 12th Avenue Vancouver BC V5Y 1v4 = 604.873.7601 Fax: 673.7100 www.city.vancouver.bc.ca

City of Vancouver - FOI File # 2018-604 Page 173 of 563



K.C.'s Plumbing & Heating INVOICE

1896 Kingsway Invoice No.: 58787
Vancouver, British Columbia V5N 257 Date: 04/02/2014
Tel: (604) 873-3753 Ship Date:
Fax: (604) B73-3659 Page: 1
Re: Order No.
Sold 1o: Ship to:
s.22(1) £.22(1)

2028 W. 4th Ave

Vancouver, BC V5Y 0A2 Vancouver BG

Business No.: BO0BEE253

Quantity| Unit Description Tax | Unit Price| Amount

Job as per quote dated July 5 2013. G
Ta find broken sewer on property side and jackhammer in front of
sump to sewer pipe.

Separating sewer pipe and storm pipe,

Removing back water valve and jack hammering side of sump for
new pipe.

Digging on north west corner and digging to sewer pipe.

Installing new ABS piping from sump outlet to city property for city to
do connection.

Tying existing sewer separate to city connection.

Piping permit required

Removal of rock and clean up.

Inspection required

Backfilling once inspection has passed.

Re-install concrete and clean up job site.

1 Labour G 3,120.00 3,120.00
1 Permit fee G 350.00 350.00
1 Concrete finishing G 700.00 700.00
1 Disposal G 200.00 200.00
1 Material G 735.00 735.00
1 Environmental fee G 15.00 15.00
Deposit amount of $2000.00 received on January 23 2014.
G-GST @ 5%
GST 256.00
K.C.'s Plymbing & Healing GST: #899886253 RT
Shipped By: Tracking Number:
Comment:  Paid by Visa - February 20, 2014 RM Total Amount 5,376.00
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Premiji, Sitara

From: Konowalchuk, Wally

Sent: Monday, May 12, 2014 4.47 PM

To: Premiji, Sitara

Subject: RE: re: Sewer Separation Grant $1000 - Torridon Investment - site 2028 W.4th Ave.
Daone.

From: Premji, Sitara

Sent: Thursday, May 08, 2014 7:50 AM

To: Konowalchuk, Wally

Subject: re: Sewer Separation Grant $1000 - Torridon Investment - site 2028 W.4th Ave.

Parked Doc.#: 1900772518 $1000

Thanks
sitara
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thtR:_..»\"._l@_ N es Us2qqy

VENDOR :.'"\tkﬂl’
B.A. hhimc}\

G/L:,_,

Inter-Office Corres nce
City Engineering Department

AUTHOR;ZED
DATE: zﬁ“};’(-zd?; =Q""(¢l . ?Y

City of Vancouver

" ———y
MEMO TO: Comptroller of Accounting. R +
SUBJECT: SEWER SEPARATION ON PRIVATE PROPERTY

In accordance with the Council resolution of April 4, 1978, the invoice for work done at
2B WIES7T phpSsToic S ST has been submitted. The connection

has been passed by the District Plumbing Inspector and the cost found reasonable.
Please pay S__ /1€ C, e, chargeable to Order No, _A/E S 52 995,

Cheque payable to _ 7N/ 7TH' &) 43 WEST fArsTavi S HeocDanvbo S

Y
Cheque Mail to #E ?Cﬁﬂ) - 'S_‘j_c) guﬁf”zﬁg O 7 E
Vancovvet®, BC VGC ZB5.
4
d
=
=5
—_ =~
& Lg) 3
District Inspector x N = 'j
/7& 7 12
Plumbing Inspector (7/ ol M"g ¥
v — 72 ::1
Sewer Engineer X deicen. T LI

-~

(1 copy Sewers; 1 copy Plumbing Inspector; 1 copy Accounting)
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CITY OF YANCOUVER

COMMUNITY SERYICES
Licences and Inspections Department
Plumbing and Gas Inspection Branch

APPLYING FOR SEWER SEPARATION GRANT

TO:  Craig Postlethwaite , Plurmbing Supervisor
Sewer Separation Branch
Licences and Inspections Department
453 W 12" Avenue
Vancouver, BC V3Y 1V4

Dear Sir;

Re: A3 W. HAsiNGS ST.

The work at the above address is now complete and has been passed by the Plumbing
Inspector. 1 would like to apply for the Sewer Separation Grant. Please find enclosed a

paid receipt from the contractor.

Thank
Kew s T
(Signature)
Cheque payable to: ANtHem 43 WesT HASTNGS Jouping3 L F
Cheque mail to: #3&"* 550 purtAre ST,

VA du:..JV!SF'", F1 r ‘/G'C z,.a 5

West 1 Vancouver BC V5Y 1V4 T 504.071.7601 Fax: 873,7100 www.city.vancouver.bc.ca
453 2 A Y T VAntouver FOI Fils 2018 604 o Page 178 of 563



221 - 948 Wes! 3rd Street

Norlh Vancouver, B.C, V7P 3P7
NORSON Tal: (604) 986-5681
CONSTRUCTION LTD. Fax: (604) 9B8-1514
23-Apr-14
Description Cost

Norson Labour (8 hrs @ 50/hr) $400.00
Steel Plpe Guard (S/O) $375.00
Re-rote RWL and Connect to City $571.25
Subtotal $1,346.25
Norson OH & Profit @ 6.5% 587.51
e —
Total $1,433.76

roject Manager
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376 Bast 13" Avenue
Vancouver, BC V5T 2K5
Billing: 604-266-8250
Fax: 604-266-8253

24 Hr Emergency Response Team Invoice: JG/45008
o #: 1-002
To: Norson Construction Lid Site:___5-22(1)
¢/o: Bruce Varsarhely Vancouver, B.C.

Address: _105 — 267 West Esplanade
North Vancouver, B.C.

VIM 1AS Date: March 21, 2014
DATE CRIPTIO COST
March 13 - rerouted rain water leader and connected to City’s

connection point
- cleaned and cleared site

One man with equipment

Total hours = 4 % hrs @ $85.00 / hr $403.75

Material List

2~ 4 inch PVC 90 $5.40

30— feet 4 inch PYC pipe £57.00

2 —4 inch PVC 45 $5.40

1 =4 inch PVC coupling $1.80

1 —4 inch rubber adaptor coupling $14.90

10 - 4 inch C clamps $83.00
SUB-TOTAL $571.25
FUEL SURCHARGE No Charge
GST # 867076226 RT $28.56
TOTAL $599.81*

*TERMS & CONDITIONS: PAYMENT UPON RECEIPT OF INVOICE INTEREST CHARGED
AT 2% PER MONTH ON OVERDUE ACCOUNTS

**WE APPRECIATE YOUR BUSINESS**

Please make cheque payable (o: 4-! Drainage Plumbing & Heating Ltd
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7
Srenl & Ehwanng i h’?
Unit 1202, 121 101h Simet

Now Wesiminster, BC  VIM 3XT
PHOMNE: 604 B26.7312

dave@orcasingl Lom

BILLTO:

Horson Construgtion

#221 - S48 W. 3rd Streel

North Vancouver, BC VTP 3P7
Attartion: Bruce Vasarhely

,s‘,, II'IHI lnrl-lla!lm ol' hmdrlll lnd
toct acouss laddar
oMMy £ S i £ s
( Bupgly pipe guard
-
————— e ——

(

“PARE LB AR ACEEL

kR

DATE! E-Aprd4
INVOICE W 1162.0%

FOR: 43 Wasl Haslings Handraile and Ladder

1&‘*: 'ﬁh .I Sl -i"

Job 1352
PO N B19E

) 16,700.00 ] 16,025.00
SUBTOTAL |
GST 5.00%
GSTHET Number: 84064 2108 RTD00Y GETTOTAL [LFet bare )1 e s
QOTHER
roraL [¢0000 Tt apags
Mike nil checks payable o Orca Steel & Emciing Lid.
Involees due upon recelpl,
THANK YOU FOR YOUR JUSINESS]
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Premiji, Sitara

From: Konowalchuk, Wally

Sent: Maonday, May 12, 2014 4,49 PM

To: Premiji, Sitara

Subject: RE: re: Sewer Separation Grant $1000 Anthem 43 W.Hasting Holdings site 43 W.Hastings St.
Done,

From: Premiji, Sitara

Sent: Thursday, May 08, 2014 7:50 AM

To: Konowalchulk, Wally

Subject: re: Sewer Separation Grant $1000 Anthem 43 W.Hasting Holdings site 43 W.Hastings St.

Parked Doc.#: 1900772517 51000

Thanks
sitara

City of Vancouver - FOI File # 2018-604 Page 183 of 563



UKUER: HESH 52948

City of Vancouver VENDOR=.___ 10\
BA.2 Q\eD
GIL: ia-q 060
Inter-Office Cnrraspondonc&x_ 10 k)O
City Engineering Department
AUTHORIZED
oate: Tty 27 Zo ) Y:

‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘

MEMO TO: Comptroller of Accounting.

SUBJECT: SEWER SEPARATION ON PRIVATE PROPERTY

In accordance with the Cogjcil resolution of April 4, 1978, the invoice for work done at

/590 O L7 g s has been submitted. The connection
has been passed by the Distnct Plumbing Inspector and the cost found reasonable.

Please pay §__ /O , chargeable to Order No. _ A/ 45 795 .

Cheque payable to Er ST slE ST _IAESTIEAN TS

Cheque Mail to OrMHEICE ?efg Bosx L7577

Vitncouvee B8C VSZ Lira &

e

A
District Inspector o5 M

& /

Plumbing Inspector __) WMQ
.

Sewer Engineer "',» /r’/ oy

£ LA

[ -

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

TO: Craig Postlethwaite , Plumbing Supervisor
Sewer Separation Branch
Licences and Inspections Department
453 W 12" Avenue
Vancouver, BC V3Y 1V4

Dear Sir:

R _ 1592 W 477 pve

The work at the above address is now complete and has been passed by the Plumbing

[ospector. [ would like to apply for the Sewer Separation Grant. Please find enclosed a

paid receipt from the contractor.

Thank You,

(Signafnfru*;) {

Cheque payable to: BAST WRST JWVEBSTMENTS LN

Cheque mail to: __O6AKRIEE  RPH Bo X AZsIYF

VANCOUUEL BC vs2 Ymy
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=

“PLUMBING

« HEATING
« FIRE PROTECTION
« AIR CONDITIONING

« 24 HOUR EMERGENCY SERVICE

mEc RAINBOW MECHANICAL LTD.
\“ "4”/ 18941 - 74TH AVENUE
SURREY, B.C.
V4N 6C3

TELEPHONE: 604-576-8311
FAX: 604-576-1143

G.S.T # 12054 5702 RT
East West Investments Ltd. Invoice # 3194
Oakridge RPO Box 27517 Animal Hospital
Vancouver, B.C. 1590 W. 4th Ave.,
V5Z 4M4

Project: Vancouver, B.C.

Attention: Norman
Via E-Mail - 5:22(1)
[Original will be mailed, per your instructions] Date: 9-Dec-13

RE: Service work at the above address, as requested:

Description Amount
Piping alterations: $4,358.88

Please also refer to the attached 2 pages, per your request.

Sub-Total: $4,358.88
5%G.S.T: $217.94
INVOICE TOTAL: $4,576.82

IMPORTANT: Please return one copy of this invoice with your remittance, to ensure proper

TERMS:

credit to your account.
Invoices are due upon receipt.

Accounts after 30 days are subject to 2% interest per monttnﬁ%ﬁr Hv

onte. Dcs - 18 {1

City of Vancouver - FOI File # 2018-604 P, of 563
CHEQUE No. NEPEEY
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Premiji, Sitara

From: Konowalchuk, Wally

Sent: Monday, February 03, 2014 10:41 AM

To: Premiji, Sitara

Subject: RE: RE: Sewer Separation Grant site 1590 W. 4th Avenue.Vancouver, BC. $1000 - East Wesi
Investments

Done.

Wally Konowalchuls, P.Eng,

Pump Statlon Engineer

Sewers & Drainage Design

City of Vancouver

Ph: 604.871.6891 | Fax: 604,871.6855

From: Premji, Sitara

Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2014 10:52 AM
To: Konowalchuk, Wally

Subject: RE: Sewer Separation Grant site 1590 W. 4th Avenue.Vancouver. BC. $1000 - East West Investments

Parked Doc.#: 1900762018 $1000

Thanks
sitara
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VitULR: DGS 2] 43’6 79

Gty of YAncouver ENDOR:,.....} .Y

SRR, <./
ars DAY

Inter-Office Correspondence =
Tt SN o
City Engineering Department

DATE: /\/@V fd’/ﬂ‘()/g

"ITHORIZED

MEMO TO: Comptroller of Accounting.
SUBJECT: SEWER SEPARATION ON PRIVATE PROPERTY

In accnr%%?ﬁe with the Council resolution of April 4, 1978, the invoice for work done at
5

has been submitted. The connection
has been passed by the District Plumbing Inspector and the cost found reasonable

Please pay §__/COCC ==  chargeable to Order No. AN 56 / & 75

Cheque payable to EUL? ST INTDF 737 Eny e 5T L7
Cheque Mail to

270 ~ Btoow Ceor G
LA 5 VGX 4T 7

District Inspector x

_' \"""—-u.-
Plumbing Inspector W

Sewer Engineer A

2

hhbLs300nl X P

(1 copy Sewers; 1 copy Plumbing Inspector; 1 copy Accounting)
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13 New 2015 11:389 EverEast 7|?B—ES'?S$J_5I'? | page 2

E |
CITY OF VANCOUVE‘R
COMMUNITY SERVICES
licances and Inspections Qepartment
Plumbing and Gas Inspectian Branch

APPLYING FOR SEWER SEPARATION GRANT

TO:  Craig Postlethwalte , Plumbing Supeérvisor
Sewer Separation Branch
‘Licences and Tispeetions Bepartmr::nt
" 453 W 12" Avenus
Vancouver, BC V5Y 1Vv4

_ Dear Sin

R VA copslrs B e

The work st the above addrese is now completé and has been p:;ssac.l by the Plumbing

Inspuc;:ur. I would Like to apply for the Sewer Separation Grant. . Please find enclosed a

L
Vil

~ paid receipt from the contractor.
; """r‘.l‘??.';":‘.?‘r

.'!I.F 1k :' J

SR
.

' .: 5 t‘m\ﬂ"ﬁ.»tl L i DRt T ‘:“"‘HE:'
Thank You,

(Signature)

Che-qu.-. p;;nble tn'
Cheque maﬂ tor Q@‘_ﬂ = &6 ,% Q._éﬁﬂ_gﬂ/
Et’ﬁmfm./ Bc:— lgé’ﬁ(#‘? ?
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12 Meov 2015 11:39 EverEast 778-2975957 rage

BVGREAST INTERNATIONAL ENT. LTD.

DATE! NOV, 13, 2015

Send to! ATY OF VANCOUVER From: David Lin

Atténtian; SEWER SEFARATION BRAMCH Offica LodationsRichmond

Office Locationt Vancouvar Phong Number;778-893-6258

Fax Numbar:604-573-7601 Number of Pages, Including Cover)3

O URGENT @ REPLY ASAP 4 PLEASE COMMENT = FLEASE REVIEW 2 FOR YOUR INFORMATION
COMMENTS:

ATTN: SEWER SEPARATION BRANCH
LICENCES AND INSPECTION DEPT.
453 W.12™ AVENUE, VANOOUVER

Hi There:

Please find the enclosed “Sewer Separation Grant Application” for = (1)
Vancouver with plumbing permit#1431070.

Regards,

David Lin
Celi#778-893-6258
Emall:

fax cover

EverEast Homes Lid,
e i
Td:T%%W‘?QG? Page 191 of 563
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'Prem'li, Sitara

From: Konowalchuk, Wally .

Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2015 9:11 AM

To: Premiji, Sitara

Subject: RE: re: Sewer Separation Grant site £ 22(1) $1000.00 Everlast International Ent.Ltd.
Done.

From: Premji, Sitara

Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2015 10:10 AM

To: Konowalchuk, Wally

Subject: re: Sewer Separation Grant site 5-22(1) $1000.00 Everlast International Ent.Ltd.

Parked Doc:# 1900837944

Thanks
sitara
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unuer:, NES SEILT7¢

VE ;
City of Yancouver NDDRL“--—-MU

BAs,.. 0o
M B2U06T
Inter-Office Correspﬂ%‘em:e,_ N A -
City Engineering Department AUTHOR!ZEE} "
OATE. DT 4/ 2015 BY»-W

MEMO TO: Comptroller of Accounting.
SUBJECT: SEWER SEPARATION ON PRIVATE PROPERTY

In accordance with the Councul resolution of April 4, 1978, the invoice for work done at
/525 ¢tJ 7 "aus” has been submitted. The connection

has been passed by the District Plumbing Inspector and the cost found reasonable.

Please pay §__ /2@ O ~=>=  chargeable to Order No. A/ES 6/ G 78

Cheque payable to 56872/ BC £72

Cheque Mail to Lol ~ 7437 o6 St

VAN Cov v 5’5” VEN LA

O — C—r
At ST WE L 77 /
Distnict Inspector e

Plumbing Inspector W

Sewer Engineer X W

—

(1 copy Sewers; 1 copy Plumbing Inspector; 1 copy Accounting)
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CITY OF VANCOUVER
COMMUNITY SERVICES

Licences and Inspections Department.
Plumbing and Gas inspection Branch

APPLYING FOR SEWER SEPARATION GRANT

TO:  Craig Postlethwaite , Plumbing Supervisor
Sewer Separation Branch
Licences and [nspections Department
453 W 12™ Avenue
Vancouver, BC V3Y 1V4

Dear Sir:

re 1575 Wes7 17 Hvig ‘\/ﬂ:\cwwtzz V6T 1S

The work at the above address is now cornplete and has been passed by the Plumbing

Inspector. 1 would like to apply for the Sewer Separation Grant. Please find enclosed a

paid receipt from the contractor.

(Signature)

Cheque payable to: Mﬂ { \

Cheque mail to: ‘201—' 1437 K‘ '\!é% UJHF‘{

[} A S

451 West 12th Avenue Yancouver BC Y5Y 1V4 T 604 873.7601 Fax: 871.7100 www_city.vancouver.bc.ca
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508721 BRITISH COLUMBIA LTD.

202:= 1437 Kingsway
Vancouver, BC

V5N 2R6

TEL: 604 871-3550
FAX: 604 871-3560

October 6, 2015

Craig Postlethwaite, Plumbing Supervisor
Sewer Separation Branch

Licenses and Inspection department

453 W 12™ Avenue

Vancouver B.C, V5Y 1V4

Dear Mr. Postlethwaite,

RE: Sewer Separation Grant for 1525 West 7™ Avenue, Vancouver

Enclosed please find application for Sewer Separation Grant, for the work done at the
above address. Also attached is a copy of the fully paid invoice from K.C’s P]umbmg &
Heating, who put in the sewer line connecting to City of Vancouver Sewer line.

I hope you will find this in order. If you have any concern or questions please feel free to
contact me.

Yours\zlz,( :
NURALLA JERAJ % ;

Accountant.
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K.C.'s Plumbing & Heating STATEMENT

1896 Kingsway
Vancouver, British Columbia V5N 257 Statoment Datg
; 29/09/2015

PLEASE RETURN THIS PORTION WITH
YOUR PAYMENT

Statement Date Jeraj, Nuralla
29/09/2015

Jeraj, Nuralla

202 - 1437 Kingsway
Vancouver, BC V5N 2R6
Canada

IF PAYING BY INVOICE, CHECK
INDIVIDUAL INVOICES PAID

AMOUNT REMITTED

Page: 1

28/04/2015 63293 Invoice 8,233.66

20/04/2015 CHO761 DEPOSITPayment -3,995.55
29/09/2015 CHQ#0766 09/22/[{Bayment -4,238.11

0.00{63293 0.00

Total

Age Current 16-30 Over 30 Total

Amount 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
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Prem'[ii Sitara =

From: Konowalchuk, Wally

Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2015 7:49 AM

To: Premiji, Sitara £t

Subject: RE: RE: Sewer Separation Grant site 522(1] 508721 BC Ltd. $1000.00
Done.

From: Premiji, Sitara
Sent: Monday, Navember 09, 2015 8:25 AM
To: Konowalchuk, Wally

Subject: FW: RE: Sewer Separation Grant site S22( 1) 508721 BC Ltd. $1000.00
Hi Wally the above document | have changed the date and try and post it now

Thanks

sitara

From: Konowalchuk, Wally

Sent: Friday, November 06, 2015 5:05 PM

To: Premiji, Sitara

Subject: RE: RE: Sewer Separation Grant site 5221 508721 BC Ltd. $1000.00

Sorry, got the following message:

No authorization for posting period 010 2015

From: Premji, Sitara

Sent: Friday, October 30, 2015 8:39 AM

To: Konowalchuk, Wally

Subject: RE: Sewer Separation Grant site 5-22(1) 508721 BC Ltd. $1000.00

Parked Doc.#: 1900835042 $1000,

Thanks
sitara
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JRUER:
_ : I

City of Vancouver VENDOR: [ o ‘—{ —
Bk Qlez)
- SaV00

Inter-Office Correspondence

- N8
City Engineering Department .
' AUTHORIZED

DA ' e b
1-; IJ--.mmn.n.muq-um-u....muumuu-u-..-q-mrn--wm--- o b

oaTe: O T &, 2e!5
MEMO TO: Comptraller of Accounting.

SUBJECT: SEWER SEPARATION ON PRIVATE PROPERTY

In accordance with the Council resolution of April 4, 1978, the invoice for work done at
o7 o) H™ g has been submitted. The connection

has been passed by the District Plumbing Inspector and the cost found reasonable,

Please pay §___ (OO -AE-  chargeable to Order No.

2201
Cheque payable to ___s =

s22(1)

\prveo vuae B.C. NN LZ4Y

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

Licences and |nspections Department
Plumbing and Gas Inspection Branch

APPLYING FOR SEWER SEPARATION GRANT

TO Craig Postlethwaite , Plumbing Supervisor
Sewer Separation Branch
Licences and [nspections Departiment
453 W 12" Avenue
Vancouver, BC VY 1V4

Deur Sir;

e

V070 WesT '-f— prUENLE J\/-Muwt"f‘ BC

The work at the above address 1s now complete and has been passed by the Plumbing

Inspectar. [ would like to apply for the Sewer Separation Grant. Please find enclosed a

paid receipt from the contractor.

Thanls"ﬁn]
(Sign
€221
Cheque payable to:
EERE §22(1]

Cheque mail to!

Vawcouver | Be
Cwpnn VN -Z22¢

453 West 12th Avenue Yancouver BC VSY 1V4 B 604,873.7601 Fax; 873,7100 Ww.dty,vancotggé'éhfuﬁam 563




AT AQ GST #825600711 RT001

' & EXCAVATING 2- s QUOTE

Drainage & Sewer Inc.

WORK ORDER
Brookswood RPO 604-910-8960 _. _
P.O. Box 61603 Langley, BC V3A8C8  www.asapexcavating.com TINVOICE
5:22(1)

Customer Name:  _
Address: '
Site Address: LETD 2 Cj ™ e /A
Phone Number: Sm— ]
Email: e _ o

———

e

2orcoess #/81 < 2500 ~
L Y oG- /¢ #/ES = 3K98 >

Hourly Agreement [] Quoted Price []

Payment due for the described work due on completion [] OR net
The quoted price will be written in the subtotal box at bottom of form.

Description of Work: 6*’-’-»-' gL S5 palhfminad Il AS Qod %y
2 b ‘ L
AE Nawdppu d - ;
k"J l ?‘W)Arm tN Pk f}\,{e&‘k ‘C\(}*‘f*ﬂ'\ gV“MQ (‘}—b ? L (}3_....»‘
A€ D ‘{/“()"\ gMQaT{Q‘L(&( /ﬁ"(}’%’\ ﬂfm<w O\rg—\%ﬂ’\e e 5*-\,-{’%
?L (/m@ CovareTiedl s":»—f sy -

ltem Rate Qty. Total Item Rate Qty. Total
EX40 Excavator - Hourly Rate Jack Hammer - Daily Rate
EX22 Excavator - Hourly Rate Compaclor - Daily Rate
Bobcat316 Excavalor - Hourly Rate Chopsaw - Daily Rale
Skidsteer - Hourly Rate Laser Leyel - Daily Rate
Dump Truck - Hourly Rate Puirip - Daily Rate
_F’tumber - Haurly Rate Rotary Hammer - Daily Rate
Labour - Hourly Rate Truck Charge
Foreman - Hourly Rate Dump Fees
Compressor - Daily Rate Swh}& g{‘,@g,ﬁ/\g;&l} Gds s 'j{'_:;w___
__ij-"’:"-’tf et &C,W‘égﬂw & #/ 5?1" ’
s / X B o V Dopiin *LS oK
Cowerele 5 ageit AU/

(Total A) TotalB) Jb €47 < © '
f14%1.4C Fé253

Acceptance: > L s A
By signing below, the customer authorizes and requests ASAP Excavating, Drainage A+ BSUBTOTA ﬁq Q .

& Sewer Inc. to furnish all labour, equipment and materials to complete the work PST ;
described above. The customer agrees o pay the rates or quoted price above \\
according to the terms. Quoted prices are valid for 30 days. - e

Pagesiﬂs‘ﬁ’ AN

Customer Sianature: Date: éﬁ (5:" { //;2"' f§ FEIREE é}('cicﬁ#’;}'@
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I;remii, Sitara 3

From: Konowalchuk, Wally

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 6:09 PM

To: Premji, Sitara _

Subject: RE: re! Sewer Separation Grant site 2070 W .4th Ave. 5.22(1)  $1000.00
Done.

From: Premji, Sitara

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 8:15 AM

To: Konowalchuk, Wally

Subject: re: Sewer Separation Grant site 2070 W.4th Ave. S22(1)  41000.00

Parked Doc.#: 1900833894 $1000.00

Thanks
sitara
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o Nes SHeT

URDER:

City of Vancouver '
" venpors 04 o

i Savhv
Inter-Office Correspondence
City Engineering Department ’ 8
DATE: f;é@;- ZF, 5205 AUTHORIZED,
S b e

MEMOQ TO: Comptroller of Accounting.
SUBJECT: SEWER SEPARATION ON PRIVATE PROPERTY

In dcm;‘}fz?%f with the Cauncil resolutian of April 4, 1978, the invoice for work done at

has been submitted. The connection
has been passed by the District Plumbing Inspector and the cost found reasonable.

Please pay S__ /T === | chargeable to Order No. /VES 560/ 75

8.22(1)
Cheque payable to ___

5.22(1)

Cheque Mail to

Vo uvets, ¢ VOK 245 7

District Inspector 5 \C}\&

oA R
Plumbing Inspector vﬂ%%’%ﬂ" .
Sewer Engineer = ff/,ﬂ-fj"‘”'” =1

&7 ,//'v

S § .y

(1 copy Sewers; 1 copy Plumbing Inspector; 1 copy Accounting)
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I‘,IW_I" F
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

§22(7)
Re:

The work at the above address is now complete and has been passed by the Plumbing

[nspector. 1 would like to apply for the Sewer Separation Grant. Please find enclosed a

paid receipt from the contractor.

f.ﬂ_-“‘; .
o l :r,-Z'fl
Thank You,
52201
5 e
v
" iy
Cheque payable to: - | _ 2
1 o Rt
Cheque mail to: S
Ve ver, b VK 257D
s.22(1]

Page 207 of 563
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& EXCAYATION & DRAINAGE

g
A 1
; \\\\\\ Wy,
\\\‘“\\\ Yol %

Invoice DatefAugust 1, 2015
Due Date:
Bl £
mnr, ot guam & ﬂ.ririre 5.92(1) Vancouver, BC
\
;f,gz \\\\\\ i Pi}::snﬁ .
““{i{iﬂﬂnu\“\“ {Exnait

INEWA! SEWVER AND STORM TO PROPERTY LINE

i

{ will make svery effort Lo protect and take care of the work site and the retainiing walls

15 e do e excevation, AL the depth of Lhe excavation | will S58ess the ground

iatabilivy lor a safe work zone and care for the propterty. Dirt will be stoped in bins and on

s A walkway will be cleared at the end of esch work day for tenant access.

_l}ﬁ;a digping Lip the garden bed from property line to sump. The depth of the trench will be

‘:?@':&f?i“"fia’ deep, The old sewer ine will be removed and disposed of, The trench will be

llnr::d vith 374" gravel as bedding to support the new plastic pipe system. This system will

1be bested, All trenches Lill be closed up and & clean up of ;.Iié site will be done.
’\J‘

S Ranoe. 57050 88800 N

P
?
I
\

FEOD. g?')

)

e o AVaS R
o N

U-\\

v
L

ey

—
\ pd

Ve ~” INVOICE SUBTOTAL

FE00. 220

\}3 o DEPOSI
GST
C

fjasg all checks payaile to Les Robert
Thank you for your businzss!

City of Vancouver - FOI File # 2018-604
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Premji, Sitara

From: Konowalchuk, Wally

Sent; Thursday, September 17, 2015 4:39 PM

To: Premiji, Sitara -

Subject: RE: re: Sewer Separation Grant $1000 - site 5:22(1] Vancouver,&22(1)
Done.

From: Premji, Sitara

Sent: Wednesday, September 09, 2015 1:16 PM

To: Konowalchuk, Wally

Subject: re: Sewer Separation Grant $1000 - site $22(1) Vancouver. S-22{1)

Parked Doc.#: 1900829544 $1000

Thanks
sitara

City of Vancouver -FOI File # 2018-604 Page 210 of 563




ey
Pl e (7

o M“':%M\\

T‘*ﬁ-’ cq
Inter-Office Correspon éhue..._.,,m‘?g »L/ :

City Engineering Department beTHORJZ T——

ED
DATE: AOGOST 17,2075 .

.
Hasega,

uu;‘anu Ll\ph,% i
”“""""H
MEMO TO: Comptroller of Accounting.

SUBJECT: SEWER SEPARATION ON PRIVATE PROPERTY

In accordagrﬁ{\ﬂrh the Couincil resalution of April 4, 1978, the invoice for work done at

, has been submitted. The connection
has been passed by the District Plumbing Inspector and the cost found reasonable,

Please pay 5_ /2@ —==  (hargeable to Order No. _A/&ES 56 /(o 765 .
§,22(1)

Cheque payable to __
§.22(1)

Cheque Mail to

Vsindce v BC. V57T KHS

District Inspector » AW
Chnl ngZ
Plumbing Inspector (’C " *f
7 /:/-ﬁ_h.__‘

T :
Sewer Engineer i S My ek

o

(1 copy Sewers; 1 copy Plumbing Inspector; 1 copy Accounting)

City of Vancouver - FOI File # 2018-604 Page 211 of 563
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CITY OF VANCOUVER
COMMUNITY SERVICES

Licences and Inspections Department
Plumbing and Gas Inspection Branch

APPLYING FOR SEWER SEPARATION GRANT

TO:  Cruig Postlethwaite , Plumbing Supervisor
Sewer Separation Branch
Licences and Ingpections Department

453 W 12" Avenue
Vancouver, BC VSY 1V4

Dear S

5.22(1)

" R Sewer g EQar'a}'l‘Qﬁ

The work at the above address 1s now complete and has been passed by the Plumbing

[nspector. I would like to apply for the Sewer Separation Grant. Please find enclosed a

paid receipt from the contractor.

Thank You, 3
822(%)
Eignature} )
s.22(1)
Cheque payable to! o S
s.22(1)
Cheque mail to: = \/01 ncoyver BC»

VET A H5

453 West 12th Avenue Vancouvef B 3K Ao &0 375l 873.7100 www city, vancouyerbo ea oo
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Premiji, Sitara

From: Konowalchuk, Wally

Sent: Friday, August 21, 2015 10:06 AM

To: Premji, Sitara

Subject: RE: re; Sewer Separation Grant $1000 -5.22(1) Vancouver,
Done.

From: Premji, Sitara

Sent: Wednesday, August 19, 2015 8:09 AM

To: Konowalchuk, Wally

Subject: re; Sewer Separation Grant $1000 - $:22{1] Vancouver.

Parked Doc.#: 1900826978 51000

Sitara

City of Vancouver - 130I File # 2018-604 Page 215 of 563



R es 56l T6

City of Vancouver JDOR: / 69
Eien AL
524060
Inter-Office Correspondenc:ex. > ) ﬂ Ml m -
City Engineering Department
oaTe: Tey 21, 2ol5 UTHORIZED

MEMO TO: Comptroller of Accounting.
SUBJECT: SEWER SEPARATION ON PRIVATE PROPERTY

ln accﬂrd:xr\ra with tha Catncil rntn!llhnn nf ﬁnr]l 4 1978 the InVGICE for wgrk dane at
£.22(1)
has been submitted. The connection

has been passed by the District Plumbing Inspector and the cost found reasonable.
Please pay S Lottt cchargeable to Order No. & ; %’ .

s22(1)

Cheque payable to

' £.22(1)
Cheque Mail to c[ i =

Vesrkeooud® BE. V6 r7 2ES A

—

District Inspector £ NG

Plumbing Inspector

Sewer Engineer

(1 copy Sewers; 1 copy Plumbing Inspector; 1 copy Accounting)
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CITY OF VANCOUVER Juty 6, ze
COMMUNITY SERVICES :

Licences and Inspections Department

Plumbing and Gas Inspection Branch

APPLYING FOR SEWER SEPARATION GRANT

TQ:  Craig Postlethwaite , Plumbing Supervisor
Sewer Separation Branch
Licences and Inspections Department
453 W 12" Avenue
Vancouver, BCV5Y 1V4

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

' E';*T;'?:_'.Li;h:&‘!’,-: 4 i Rk
Thank YOUS._ZE(T}
(Signature) s.22{1)
i ::
. a e Hesy - SR2EN
Cheque payable to;;;  —seg
i ' (;}a' v 5.22(1)
Cheque mail to:. . ‘e
VitncouvEe, @C- VEmaieS
(ornade
City of Vancouver - FOI File # 2018-604 _Eage 217 of 563
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CITY OF VANCOUVER™ Jutgé, 204
COMMUNITY SERVICES

Licences and Inspections Department
Plumbing and Gas Inspection Branch

APPLYING FOR SEWER SEPARATION GRANT

TO: Craig Postlethwaite , Plumbing Supervisor
- Sewer Separation Branch
Licences and Inspections Deparcmeut
453 W 12" Avenue
Vancouver, BC V5Y 1V4

. Dear Sir

§.22(1)
Re:

The work at the above address is now complete and has been passed by the Plilmhing
Inspector. I would like to apply for the Sewer Separation Grant. Please find enclosed a

paid receipt from the contréctor.

| o
]

o e e

Fa it B __';"L‘:"\

h Y
Thank You. 5 29(1)

(Signature) 5.22(1)
I
W By - 5221
Cheque payable to PR e
2L gy 522!_1)
Cheque mai_l to: / 2

Ma.auv‘»zé_ GcC. Ve 2-ieS

- Gnoda-
City of Vancouver - FOI File # 2018-604 Page 218 of 563




' OCTISCAPES

[ | -. DEMGLITION « EXCAVATION 1DRAINAGE

Invoice

Date Invoice #
Octiscapes Landscaping Ltd.
6/812015 1699
2756 Woodland Drive
Vancouver, BC V5N3P8
invoice To
s5.22(1)
Vancouver, Be Due Date
6/8/2015
Terms Project
Due on receipt s.22(1)
Item Description Qty um Rate Amount
Drainage Supply and install new twin &' sanitary and storm sewers from 4,791,00 4,791.00
face of building and sump to city connections at property line.
Includes all city permit costs and inspeclions
Tree Removal Supply tree climbing services to fell trees, and removal of 1,026.00 1,026.00
unwanted tree waste
GST on sales 5.00% 290.85
ct“‘s'/l
§.22(1)
Lo
o
Cheques payable to Octiscapes Landscaping Ltd X
Seryvice Charge of 24% per annum applied to overdue accounts
Phone # Fax # E-mail
Total $6,107.85
(778) 866 4244 (604) 708 5791 accounts@octiscapes.com
GST/HST No, 843890450 City of Vancouver - FOI File # 2018-604 Page 219 of 563
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: ir_erhji, Sitara

From: Konowalchuk, Wally

Sent: Thursday, August 06, 2015 8:10 AM

To: Premji, Sitara r
Subject: RE; re: Sewer Separation Grant $1000-522(1]
Doné.

From: Premji, Sitara

Sent: Friday, July 24, 2015 8:53 AM

To: Konowalchuk, Wally _
Subject: re: Sewer Separation Grant $1000- 3-22(1)

Parked Doc.#: 1900823558 $1000.00

Thanks
sitara

1
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. MES S6//98

venpors, (0 ¢

BAL. o0
G/L:,.. SO
Inter-Office Correspondengg) . N § ] [ (7)
@
City Engineering Department
y Eng i AUTHORIZED
DATE: juc}’ 9}‘ ‘@/‘5— r‘]y:““"""'"""lmu

Ao tranbag g,

MEMO TO: Comptroller of Accounting.

SUBJECT: SEWER SEPARATION ON PRIVATE PROPERTY

In ac_g%_réz;?ré with the Canncil resnlution of April 4, 1978, the invoice for work done at

has been submitted. The connection
has been passed by the District Plumbing Inspector and the cost found reason

able.
Please pay §__ /@@ === chargeable to Order No. ANE S S5G/ é 8

basay,
T e —

Cheque payable to BACFool” /?ﬁg/fﬁmi‘-f Corr Sy D
s.22(1) -
Cheque Mail to

Vw@u U= BC G ING

District Inspector

% S—-\\ - ‘;ﬂ
Plumbing Inspector ‘;%;Z;idf%

Sewer Engineer 3

S /
/
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

TO!  Craig Postlethwaite , Plumbing Supervisor
Sewer Separution Branch
Licences and [nspections Depaniment
453 W 12* Avenue

Vuncouver, BC V3Y 1V4

Dear Sir:

Re: _5-22{1)' Vancouver, B.C.

The work at the above address is now complete and has been passed by the Plumbing

[nspector. [ would like to apply for the Sewer Separation Grant. Please find enclosed a

pud receipt from the contractor.

{Signature)
Andrew Balfour, Property Manager

Cheque payable to: =99 )"
Cheque mail to: \ancauver, B.C_VER ING

451 West 12th Avenue Yancouver 8C V5Y IV4 T 604.873,7601 Fax: 873.7100 www .citv. vancouver.be ca
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MODERN DRAINAGE ..

"Drainage & Waterline Specialists”

Invoice

o S 1417 IHunter Street
(L North Vancouver, BC, V71 1H3 Date Invoice #
1 6 v 2 Fax- - ;
[ Oiﬁc.f:. (6'04.] -;)8-}-434.3 Fax: @604}98? s A =
Email: info@modemdrainage.com
www. moderndrainage.com
invoice To Job Address
Baltour 'roperties Lid, §.22(1)

Vancouver, U
VB ING

=.22(1)" ' :;nzcga;gr e :

Terms

Due on receipt

Description Qty Rate Amount
Jung 1 5in-22nd
To install separate stonm wid sanitury sewer lines from mside of unil W ey connecuon
Fo instull new backilow preventer in sump
lo remave conerele from basement Hoor &5 needed and haul 1o oflsie location
o prasvade all execavation and bucklilling
1o supply and place gravel as needed
[0 haul exeess G110 ofTsite logation
T'o supply and place Wopsol|
l'o suppis. place and linish concrete where removed
I'a supply permits and inspections
Labour, Equipment & Materials (as per guole) 3 And) (0 5,460.00
(IS8T O Sales 500% 273,00
It's been a pleasure working with you! Pleise remil 1o ubove address.
. -Total $5,733.00
foterest al 2% per month (24% per annuim) will be charged on overdue secounts. Paymantsf‘Credlts S0 )
Q ent Options: Ch Cash. Visa und Mast d
ayment Oplions eque, Cash, Visa an astercar Ba|a nce D ue SS733 00 |

GSTHST No. 103735916
City of Vancouver - FOI File # 2018-604
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Premiji, Sitara

From: Konowalchulk, Wally

Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2015 2:48 PM

To: Premiji, Sitara y
Subject: RE: RE: SEWER SEPARTION GRANT SITE 5:22(1)

PROPERTIES LTD.

Done.

From: Premji, Sitara

Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2015 9:17 AM
To: Konowalchuk, Wally

Subject: RE: SEWER SEPARTION GRANT SITE 522(1)

Parked Doc.#: 19008221?5 sﬂooc.uo

Thanks
sitara

City of Vancouver - ll—“OI File # 2018-604

$1000 - BALFOUR

$1000 - BALFOUR PROPERTIES LTD,
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WUDER: NQS 5 6 {6!72

C
ity of Vancouver VENDOR:. { oL

B.A.:.. (1‘ (o
Gy, 53 \(go
Inter-Office Correspondence
S]] e
City Engineering Department ; —
DATE: DY 9,20/5 o NORI2ED 2

LTI T—
kL TE T (LTS

MEMO TO: Comptroller of Accounting.
SUBJECT: SEWER SEPARATION ON PRIVATE PROPERTY

In ;:'Zr‘ﬁqr)ia nce with tha Cauncil resalution of April 4, 1

978, the invoice for wark done at

=t has been submitted. The connection
has been passed by the District Plumbing Inspector and the cost found reasonable.

Please pay $__ /OO == chargeable to Order No. N/ S Htw /G 78

Cheque payable to Brciooxr” /Q%M Cormrm 78D

Cheque Mail to

Vopn/covval BC VGX ING

District Inspector

Plumbing Inspector

Sewer Engineer

(1 copy Sewers; 1 copy Plumbing Inspector; 1 copy Accounting)

City of Vancouver - FOI File # 2018-604 Page 227 of 563
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CITY OF VANCOUVER
COMMUNITY SERVICES

Licences and Inspections Department
Plumbing and Gas Inipection Branch

APPLYING FOR SEWER SEPARATION GRANT

TO:  Craig Postlethwaite , Plunbing Supervisor
Sewer Separation Branch
Licences and Inspections Department
453 W 12" Avenue
Vancouver, BC V3Y 1V4

Dear Sir:

Re: _,55-‘2__(-1') Vancouver, B.C.

The work at the above address is now complete and has been passed by the Plumbuing

Inspector. [ would like to apply for the Sewer Separation Grant. Please find enclosed a

paid receipt from the contractor.

(Signature)
Andrew Balfour, Property Manager

Cheque payable to:  __Balfour Properties Limited _
5.22(1) : .
Cheque mail to: ~——Vancouver, BC VER 1NG

451 West 12th Avenue Vancouver BC VY 1V4 T §04,071.7601 Fax: 871.7100 www.citv.vancouver.bc.ca

City of Vancouver - FOI File # 2018-604 Page 228 of 563



" MODERN DRAINAGE
Vv I d LT0. .
. N e "Drainage & Walerline Specialists” l“VOlce
L 1417 Hunter Street
North Vancouver, BC, V7J 1H3 Date Invoice #
g 084.4343 Fax: L
Office: (604) 984-4343 Fax: (604) 987-1678 [0 =" e
Email: info@moderndrainage.com
www.moderndrainage.com
Invoice To Job Address
Baltour Properties 11d, pﬂﬂﬂ] !
5.22(1) Vancauver, B0
ot 5.22(1)
Vancouver, BC R,
VHR INK
Terms
Due on receipt
Descriplion Qty Rale Amaunt
June 151h-22nd
F'o instull sepurate storm and sanitary sewer lines from inside of umit 1o ity congection
Tovinstall new biackNow preventer in sump
o remove conerete (rom basement floor as needed and haul t o1tsite location
To provide all exeavation and backfilling
l'o supply and place pravel as needed
To haul excess (il (o oifsiw locaton
To supply and place wpsoil
To supply. place and finish concrete where remaved
o supply permits and inspections
Labour, Equipment & Materials (as per quotie) 6.990.00 6,990,040
Listrt's: June | ih-22nd
Lo remove conerete slab at front entry and haul away to an oflsite localion
Labour: 2 hrs total (2 men. | hr each) 2 78 00 | 36,00
Frucking: | hr ol | K5.00) #3000
Bump Fees: conerete BOLOO RO.U0
Fuel Surcharge 2% (only on eatra's) oz 321.00 642
GST On Sales 5.00%% 16587
Al work is complete! Please vemit to above address,
Total $7.687.29
Interest at 2% per month (24% per annum) will be charged on averdue accounts, Paymentsl(:radits $0.00
P i : ; . . - i l‘
Payment Options: Cheque, Cash, Viss and Mastercard Ba|ance Due £7.653 29

GST/HST No 103735916

City of Vancouver - FOI File # 2018-604 Page 229 of 563
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Pram|i.'Sitara

From: Kanowalchuk, Wally

Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2015 2:53 PM

To: Premiji, Sitara _

Subject: RE: Re: SEWER SEPARATION GRANT SITE 13-2.2(1) $1000 - BALFOUR’
PROPERTIES LTD.

Done.

From: Premji, Sitara
Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2015 9:16 AM
To: Konowalchuk, Wally

Subject: Re; SEWER SEPARATION GRANT SITE $.22(1) $1000 - BALFOUR PROPERTIES LTD.
Parked Doc.f#: 1900822138 $1000 Gl'slﬂﬂ
\
Thanks 140063213
sitara

City of Vancouver - IiOl File # 2018-604 Page 231 of 563



City of Vancouver URDER: —'%_)‘\ =8 5_6_’_6 X

VENDOR:,....... [0
BA.: cyco
Inter-Office Correspondgnge, 52 -0 GO
City Engineering Department TAX: p Uu.ﬁ
DATE: _Jonse /G, el 5 R
MEMO TO: Comptroller of Accounting. R —

SUBJECT: SEWER SEPARATION ON PRIVATE PROPERTY

In accordance with the Council resolution of April 4, 1978, the invoice for work done at
[OC4C SraccCr) ST7 has been submitted. The connection

has been passed by the DisEct Plumbing Inspector and the cost found reasonable.
Please pay 5__/ & , chargeable to Order No. _ ACS 5 G /(765 .

Cheque payable to /?fos‘ /gﬂﬂcl TN TN 7N P L7 TN

Cheque Mallte =5/ 7~ 177 L) S rES 57

Visnsco o va®. BC V& 23

District Inspector ¥ ( M%
Plumbing Inspector %ﬂ{
—)

—

Sewer Engineer x 5% p
== /

(1 copy Sewers; 1 copy Plumbing Inspector; 1 copy Accounting)

City of Vancouver - FOI File # 2018-604 Page 232 of 563
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
Sewer Sepuaration Branch
Licences und Inspections Department
453 W 12% Avenue
Vancouver, BC V3Y 1V4

Dear Sir:

Re: | oY \%mrflml ‘_’aJr.
T

The work at the above address is now complete and has been passed by the Plumbing

Inspector, [ would like to apply for the Sewer Separation Grant. Please find enclosed a

paid receipt from the contractor,

Thank You,

V\rus r‘uw IJM\_;.{“l «:%m.i ,L_CGUUD Luc.
e P

At
(Signature) 7

Cheque payable to: EYU Spéro '];;’\Jﬁ?'l’ﬂ ﬁhmwj pé o l "_’i I ne.,

Cheque mail to: H: 511 ~ ”r]’] L/\J H&'L'-’;H\r;qéxj S
NoncouveY. Be.  VbE Z{K}

453 West 12th Avenue VancouGéy BiCWencowver o604y #.2808-684: 873.7100 www.city, vandiage 282 afb63



Egan Plumbing Ltd InVOice
#29 - 777 Queens Rd. West

North Vancouver, BC Date Invoice #

V7N 2L5 47712015 5176
Bill To Please pay to:

Prospero - Barclay Mansion Egan Plumbing Lid.

#29 - 777 Queens Rd, West
North Vancouver, BC,

VIN 215
P.O. Ne. Terms W.O.#
878867 Due on receipt 2030
Qty Description Rate Amount
Labour 8,650.00 8,650.00T
Parts and Materials 10,000.00 10,000,007

Business Number: 895265577 / —1-

e SO
Sewet 2
T e [redh o

o M e

i||-f'.| il

It's heen a pleasure working with you!

GST ;,1/'\ $932.50

‘O —n
Total /ﬁ;,ssz.su ,

A

Phone #

Y2
604 250-4277

City of Vancouver - FOI File # 2018-604 Page 234 of 563



DATE:04-22-2015 CK#:612 TOTAL:$**19,582.50 BANK:PIRIITF Barclay Mansion Apts(bm)
PAYEE;EGAN PLUMBING(egaplu)

Property Address - Code Invoice - Date Description Amount
Barclny Mansion Apts, - bm10 5176 - 04/07/2015 roof drain 19,582.50
19,582.50

City of Vancouver - FOI File # 2018-604 Page 235 of 563
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P're'mjil Sitara

From: Konowalchuk, Wally

Sent; Tuesday, June 30, 2015 6:25 PM

To: Premiji, Sitara

Subject: RE: RE: Sewer Separation Grant $1000 - site 1040 Barclay St. Prospero International Realty
Inc.

Done.

From: Premji, Sitara
Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2015 1:34 PM

To: Konowalchuk, Wally

Subject: RE: Sewer Separation Grant $1000 - site 1040 Barclay St. Prospero International Realty Inc.

Parked Doc.#: 1900820006 $1000

Thanks
sitara

City of Vancouver - I*"Ol File # 2018-604 Page 237 of 563



Premji, Sitara

From: Konowalchuk, Wally

Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2015 6:25 PM

To: Premiji, Sitara

Subject: RE: RE: Sewer Separation Grant $1000 - site 1040 Barclay St. Prospero International Realty
Inc. ‘

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

City of Vancouver - kOI File # 2018-604 Page 238 of 563



City of Vancouver YHUER,

-,

m\%&é 7%

VENDOR‘ "*L
X
&, T —
e T
" M\M. i
Inter-Office Corresporfdénge Sty () ) s
City Engineering Department TA)(:“ ......... W
DATE: ‘\_)’?)/\/(f q / u‘.z(—' / 6-
;‘;"THDRIZED
MEMO TO: Comptroller of Accounting. e T '
—
SUBJECT: SEWER SEPARATION ON PRIVATE PROPERTY R

In accor%%?ic)e with the Council resolution of April 4, 1978, the invoice for work done at

has been submitted, The connection
has been passed by the District Plumbing Inspector and the cost found reasona

bl
Please pay S__ /e aned , chargeable to Order No. _/\/¢ . S 5 f“/(’e‘ 75

5.22(1)
Cheque payable to ___ :

s.22(1)

Cheque Mail to

Vg cou v 657 \GJ =5

District Inspector - T\\a..m a\-h.
Plumbing Inspector f /?‘/J/L / / 2Ll ﬂf/
Sewer Engineer M

(1 copy Sewers; 1 copy Plumbing Inspector; 1 copy Accounting)

City of Vancouver - FQI File # 2018-604 Page 239 of 563

v

e p80o0bl F 3 PN



CITY OF VANCOUVER
COMMUNITY SERVICES

" Licences and Inspections Department
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

- B

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

i llgnaLre |

——

Cheque mail to: j—__
JVANCcouweE & bc V6T SM™

City of Vancouver - FOI File # 2018-604 - Page 240 of 563
453 West 12th Avenue Vancouver BC VSY 1V T 604.873.7501 Fax: 873,.7100 www.citv.vancouver hec ca



INVOICE

labour and material  690.21

city permits required:

Engineering 287.00
Licences & Inspections 231.00

Total 1208.21

TAX REG. NO.

r'c:u.cl NUMBER 1 3'3 5 8_‘

D”EQ\L{[A)\ﬁ /wls

CGUSTOMER'S ORDER

ey 22{1) sussum{b c o q_\ | I\J
OB
TERMS
SHIP TO = - — -
- V1A L g

5ewWER,. selctntionN
AN (= + Crum BN L
N boy (A 00|90
d’ﬁ\ﬂ ’l"ffafa /'z.,o LS
,';@ﬂvL
Em.ncas —
City of Vancouver - FOI File # 2018-604 Page 241 of 563



ANDREW SHERET LiMITED

*PLUMMING * HEATINS ¢ AR CONDITIONING * [ IREPLACES *
S IMAICATION PUMPS = WATER FILTRATION * WATERWORKS *

www iheron, e

CASHSALE

INVOICE

604-689-8778

Vancauver Account

02-018790

Minimum Involee §10,00

1’ PHN G04-874-8101 FAX B04-B74-5011

CUBT PN EO4.638-8778 FAX 804.000-8809 CELL _ Page 1 of 1
Billing Address Information 12:17PM MAY 23,2015
ALLSTAR MECH LTD Notes CASH
Al401 MAIN & KEEFER Ship Via CALL
102-618 EAST KENT AVE 8 Order Taken By CLAYTON W
VANCOUVER BC VSX 0B1 m’ Order Filled By CLAYTON W
(ﬂ ] Freight 0.00
LS "jD Handling 0.00
7 SubTotal Before Taxes 268.09
Ship To Address PST 18.77
SubTotal+PST 286.86
ALLSTAR MECH LTD GST/HST 13.40
INVOICE TOTAL> > $300.26
TEAMS OF SALE mmunmamnlnlv tegnrds o dofesyl thiat w ek muy bis wnumm In ot [nstallad by a
T2 LTy T T L L ww.i. ikl i o, ‘““ﬂ“mé?inzi":}..m:“ L ————
w1 will o ppplied (o ALL mmn.,n " Ay e |r n-l m.mmmu' gru M.kulm d ﬂur Eif welEl number is 093310687,
:q‘u.mp rmm ¥ i ﬁﬁ?!"'““"’ ""&’Ei‘o & ha 'll g\f tlﬂlnwu N Camieny. T “" a-HwJHﬁT Exwmpl, P =PST Euempl, B= Dol Exampl
Rec'd in good order x VISA CASH* DEBIT $300.26
By signature M/C CHEQ *Rounded to 5¢
Code Description Ordered nj/a Shipped Price | Type Total T
7620042 2 ABS 450 2522 3 1 1.11E|RET Ly i
76200413 3 ABS 459 2523 2 3 2.92E |NET 8.76
7620044 4 BES 45° 2524 3 3 5.6BE |NET 17.04
T620064 4 ABS 22-1/29 2554 1 1 7.64E |NET 7.64
7622012 2 ABS CPLG 3002 1 1 0.72E |NET 0.72
7622013 3 ABS CPLG 3003 o i 1 1.65E |NET 1.65
7623042 4¥4xX2 ABS WYE 2328 1 2 | B.36E |NET 8.386
7623043 4X4X3 ABS WYE 2327 e { 1 10.46E |NET 10.486
7626164 4 SPGXH DWV TO SEWER ADPT MBS 2B42 1 .| 1.90E |NET 1.90
7689062 4" X 10! CsSA PVC SOLID SEWER FPIPE 110 110 1.40E [NET 154.00
7690484 a4 BFVC SEWER 45 1184 10 10 2.55E |NET 255D
7690520 = PVC SEWER CFLG 4214 4 4 1.50FE |NET 6.00
7690532 i PVC SEWER CAF 4264 2 2 1.64E |NET 3.28
7991200 i PINT IPS CSA GREY CEMENT 711 1 if 14 .74E |NET 14 .74
SPECIAL #%* ECOLOGICAL DISPOSAL FEE 1 L 0.050|NET 0.05
SPECIAL FINAL SALE, NON-REFUNDABLE ITEM
SPECIAL FINAL SALE, NON-REFUNDABLE ITEM
7991600 1/2 PINT IP3 BRAND PURP PRIMER P70 : B 1 6.83E | NET 6.83
SPECIAL LR ECOLOGICAL DISPOSAL FEE SRS 1 1 0.05E|NET 0.08
‘ ' Eo] -2 00
~ O Wt P — - 0 o
gER 823 S5 2BZzZ8%3 >
\ E 70O O o - m P O & m o m 8 oo = g
= % g Mo me @ e B = = &N @3
“ o e Mo P r o g I 44
=< 'S =33 e B A ®» 3 e Z 9
2.3%8 g £zw a4ms2 Gm
X o :D W O - =~ : : ? = :% 2ﬁ1 8 4 g
e 0w 7 e | 1 ﬁ - m | & =% m
= s - i i &m w =
= m s g m = \ L.U 1wk X en ‘ [ @erem
m = f A @ ra Fl =
5 O e e P
2 1S JE .2Si=Emgd B
- < 1 : 2 ; = 3 8 ;i < a
' ' glyeranduufér_F&Fiie@t%ﬁ} o Page 242 of 563
§ : = 2 N W (R 5




4«&’
Muore saving.

_ ‘\\
b 3O More doing:”

MANAGER SUZANNE MADSEN
VANCOUVER, BC VSZ ZTH (B04)6751260

7259 . 00003 5371.1 24/065/15  09:55 AM
CASHIER JOE -

140414 FLEX CPL 4 =A»
EACH

15.98
628488987097 FLEX CPLG | <A> 14.29
062352629291 PVC SEWERFTT <A

3.
062@3%620352 PVC SEWEREST <A
062852650352 PVC SEWERFTT <A= 4.39
RSN: 5 AMT OFF MKIIN .
MAX REFUND VALUE $2.39

SUBTOTL 60.51
'.aST.r‘HS‘ 3.08
PST/0S 4.24
= [ﬂTM $67.78

67.
aum (¢ 72/0034 /9% TA
ATD ﬁJOﬁEDU& 1010 VISA CREDIT
5% r GST R125772911
RETURN POLICY CEFINITIONS
’ Pcuti*v D nmfs POLICY EXPIRES ON
KEEP YOUR RECEIPT FOR FASTER RETURNS
SHOP ONLINE AT WWW.HOMEDEPOT .CA/
o O R T R AR A R R
EI\%TFI—E“ 1r OR A CHANCE

BC PROV TAX
22/08/2015
Mora saving. More Doing.
HOME Di:mff GIFT

Your Opinfon Bourltsf Ve would 1ike to
hear about your OOED 1) Bxper lance,
Enter to win a $3, Home Depot Gift
Card by completing a br ef survey about
your stora visit at:

wiw . homedepot , cai/opini on

You will need the fol owing to enter
on-11re

Ussexr T :
HB9 124974 117718
Password:
186274 117715

Entries must be entered by 2370672015
Entrants must be 18 cr older to enter.
Sea complete rules on wabsite, No
purchasa necassary .

(lLe -sondeua est Ugalenent offert en

franpais sur o Web.Gity of Vancouver - FOI File # 2018-60

DUNBAR LUMBER SUPPL
3637 vest 16th Ave
Van: ouvelr, BC
601-224~0434

TR i G a
fsok" " 8 K ik e
| @19.791 (ACH 10% 4,79 GP

SUFTOTAL §:9.79

Thx GST .89

TaX PST 41,39

TAK ENV i 00

TOTAL §$.:.17

TECOERED $..17

[ HANGE 01,00

/e VIS \\

e R R e e SR e AR R TS 2 1)
* THANK YOL FOR SHOPPIN *
¥ AT DULBAR LUMBER *
¥ GST 7122143522 *

LR R R R R L RS R AR R R Z R S SRR E T P2 E 3
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e A= POCOB SR/ OCZ

ENG 333 (13)
ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT CITY OF VANCOUVER ORIGINAL - Applicant
Connection Charge — SEWER BRANCH EEL}EE%%{OD - Treasurer
A == APPLICATION FOR PUBLIC PINK - Superintendent
i 3 27 = SEWER CONNECTION WHITE - Superintandent
G.5.T. Nol applicable $..000 (For other than one-family or iwo-famlly dwelling) e Tang
Misc. G.S.T. REG, # R121361042 '
js Tatasl Charge $ E Address: 5-22(1) : ._ Date
(new) Map

SEWER S SEPARATION Lot <=

Received from >

THiIS PERMIT IS RESTRICTED AS MARKED BELOW
PUMP DISCHARGE FROM FIXTURES BELOW STREET

\/ P( W » ol X A PUMP DISCHARGE FROM FIXTURES BELOW LANE ><

22(1) L ' PUMP DISCHARGE FROM FIXTURES BELOW ELEVATION
Telaphone = RSN
PUMP ALL SANITARY FIXTURES N
Diameter of sewer connection 22327 gan, 2SO Sim, .
ai: sonnaation vl tie T thacombln ad Sdwar The Clly doss nol warrant the accuracy of the information
S:d”" - - providad on this parmit. Clreumstances may prevent the City from
under VAT LSS i

installing the sewsr connaction at the location and depth shown
¢ an this permit.
Approximate Location: (To be determined by surveyors paint mark The owner |5 responsible for ensuring that the plumbing system
< on site) for the proposed bullding or renovalions can %ilé’fu.mlé ialh lo -
2. SO _(NQE W of {®S, E W) property line the public sewer connaction installed by the=Uify regrdlegs of <

its actual location and actual depth and for requepti/g thedn ion

Depth: (Invert at Property Line) (Subject to Field Conditions) of thal connection, [ 3 E!E HTQ eq speﬁ "j
Below Centra Line of Street/Lane Any requests for changes raceived aftar a nmﬁéctlo&csﬁv@as ‘;‘_3

Below Paint Mark at Back of Sidewalk arrivad al the site will cause Installation rlelays%nﬁiha(n n{\,l eﬁsts ;,J

which the applicant hereby agrees lo pay. gg e 2

Elevation of invert at property line: Accepted on behalf ot zia_m-u- P SN 3 R

Note: Sanilary Pipe will ba to 1he lefi of the slorm plpe when looking

at the property from the sewer main. ippfllrff_l‘g_Si%ure = =
Note: Mechanical plan review may result in additional charges pyint Name _

{e.g. exira depth, new wye locations),

Contact Sewer Deslign @ 604-873-7357 for information.

City Engineering Dept.  ( ) 7
Remarks: Mﬁmﬂ" vaeS Per ‘—'_"&4""-

o
R
RO G T FOR INSTALLATION SCHEDULING, coumc:Tg z
Cash Reglster Imprassion of Clly Treasurer's Signature Cerlliies Official Recelpt, SEWERS OPERATIONS @ 604-326-4691
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L Plumbing Permit PP-2015-02359
VANCOUVER

City of Vancouver .
453 Wesl 12th Avenue Residential

Vancouver, British Columbia
Canada V5Y 14

Issue Date: May 26, 2015 Application Date: May 26, 2015

Applicant Contractor Location of Permit
Avante Plumbing & Heating Ltd Avante Plumbing & Heating Ltd s.22(1)

2216 West 16th Ave. 2218 W1BTH AV \Vancouver, BC VBJ 3M2

v .BC V6K3B3
ancouver Vancouver, BC V6K 3B3

Building / Development Permil Number: n/a Specific Location:

Project:

Legal Description: Lot c

Block: 246
Type of Work: Renovation Plan; 590
Associated with Enforcement Action' No Land Coordinate; 09764095

Work Description

To install 30 m of sewer piping.

Installation Details

Pipe Length: 30m
Total Fixture Quantity: 0
See final pages for a detailed breakdown of all fixtures

Terms and Conditions

- The work under this permil is authorized pursuant to Part 7, Plumbing Services, of Division B of The Vancouver Building By-Law.

- The applicant is responsible for ensuring that the building sewer meets the depth location of the public sewer conneclion as determined by
the Sewer Design Branch of the Engineering Department.

- As owner or owners' agent, | have verlified that the information contained within this document and assoclated documents and plans is
correct, and describes a use, a building or a work which complies with all relevant by-laws and statutes, | acknowledge that responsibility for
by-law compliance rests wilh the owner and the owner's employees, agents and contractors, | will indemnify and save harmless the city of
Vancouver, its officials, employees and agents against all claims, liabilities and expenses of every kind, in respect of anything done or not
done pursuant to this application or fact sheet or ensuing permit, including negligence and/or the failure to observe all by-laws, acts or
regulations

Inspections Required

Inspections / Approvals raquired before permit s completed include:

Code Description Order
P500 Rough In 1
PO00 Final 2
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VANCOUVER Vancouver, British Columbia
3 ' Canada V5Y 1v4 FR2010-02359

Printed; May 26, 2015

Payment Notice
*Current Fees for: Plumbing Permit PP-2015-02359

—=|_ocation of Permit

=-0r Applicant
s.22(1)

Avante Plumbing & Heating Ltd
Vancouver, BC V6J 3M2

2216 West 16th Ave.
Vancouver, BC VGK3B3

Date Description Fee Amount Tax Fee Total
May 26, 2015 Application 231.00 0.00 231.00
Total: 231.00 0.00 231.00
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S o Plumbing Permit PP-2015-02359
VANCOUVER .

City of Vancouver Residential

453 West 12th Avenue
Vancouver, British Columbia
Canada V5Y 1Vv4

Additional Notes

Book inspections by calling 3-1-1 within Vancouver or 604-873-7000 from outside Vancouver.

Permit Fees

Description Amount Tax Amounts Fee Total Fee Adjs  Pmts and Adjs Balance
Application $231.00 $231.00 $0.00 $231.00 $0.00
Total: $0.00
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Pmm|i= Sitara

From: . Konowalchuk, Wally

Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2015 8:14 AM

To: Premji, Sitara

Subject: RE: RE: Sewer Separation Grant $1000 - 5-22(1)
Done.

From: Premiji, Sitara

Sent: Friday, June 19, 2015 10:53 AM

To: Konowalchuk, Wally Leia
Subject: RE: Sewer Separation Grant $1000 -s.22(1)

Parked Doc.#: 1900819483 $1000

Thanks
sitara
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